1

|0

|

AGENDA
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING
MONDAY, JANUARY 06, 2020
5:00 PM AT CITY HALL

Capital Improvements Program (CIP).
(20 Minutes)

Conflict of Interest/Ex Parte Communications/Role of Elected Officials.
(55 Minutes)

Bus Route Restructuring.
(30 Minutes)

Bills & Payroll.
(5 Minutes)




FY 20-25 CIP
Joint Presentation

City Council &
Planning and Zoning

Commission
- January 6, 2020

e ee———




Summary of CIP

e

—

= The CIP is a planning document and does
not authorize or fund projects. Funding of
projects will be coordinated with the
annual budget process.

217 projects for a total of $307,384,214
Apprc lmately 90 different funding i“—‘-‘-i

—

[

F-A-L-L-S5

et

— I



Summary of CIP

e

= |ncorporate City Council Goals into the CIP
= |nfrastructure Maintenance (Streets,
Sewer, Stormwater)
= Projects to be funded by Emergency
- Reserve $s
- = Private Donation Goal
-unding Re uests from Gaming

— I



Summary of CIP

e

= |ncorporate City Council Goals into the CIP
= User Fee Capital Projects

= Base GO funding on replacement debt
= Maintain a debt management strategy that
~ protects at least 25-30% of debt

- cap elty i’l“i

[

F-A-L-L-S5

et

— I



Summary of CIP

e

=

= Quality of Life Projects

= Approximately $14 million on CIP

= Small % on CIP, however, primarily funded
out of General Property Tax Levy,

- Hotel/Motel Taxes, private donations, and

S o S CED A R

—N— —y
—] -
- R N L
- . — — L\
e —

— FALL:S

et

— I



Featured Projects — Detail
Overview




Timing
ﬂ Multiple Years

Funding
TIF Funding




Timing
FY20-FY25
Funding

Total Project Cost —
$246,500
General Fund -$238,500
CFU - $8,000




, LA Timing
s Ll A e College Hill - FY21

CPLLEOCICL | i
7 Downtown — FY23

i\ LlJI‘hij

S Funding

5.. _L__,,_g- | College Hill - $220,000
PR SEESECEEN  Downtown - $300,000
b - Al TIF Funding




FY20-FY22
Funding

Total Project Cost —
$3 million
General Fund Savings




Timing
FY24—-FY25
Funding

Total Project Cost —
$5 million
GO Funding - $700,000
Gaming - $500,000
Cultural Funds - $830,000

Grants - $600,000
Private Funding - $2.4 million




#55 - Cedar River Recreatio
Improvements — Phase |

‘i:&'riingy,-eaumyfsmpmre*::rs*m' Concept Plan @ Gateway Park

T Timing
T FY22/FY23
U - el Funding
7 Total Project Cost - $4.1 million

» GO Funding - $400,000
* Black Hawk Gaming Grant &
S ——— Other Grants- $1.9 million
— L owmesmms T ER T o Emergency Reserve - $1 million

. TR SN - Private $500,000
> Hotel/Motel Tax - $300,000

=
—__—-a—

reational Feature &
"PutIn"

~iverwise Enc

fineering B

=2 Mu Iti-tiered
Shoreline




FY20-FY21
Funding

Total Project Cost —
$1,160,000
STW - $650,000
GO Funding - $510,000




IIIIII

and Street

Reconstruction

Timing
Annual

Funding

Total Project Cost —
$20.7million

Local Option Sales Tax

GO & Utility Funding

:‘ _____




#123 — Cedar Heights

Timing
FY20-FY22
Funding

Total Project Cost —
$6.9 million
e GO Funding - $975,000
* F/S Funding - $2.9 million
e LOST - $1.2 million
 RUT $1.6 million
- CFU $200,000

S, . e
VIKINGRD &




Funding

Total Project Cost —

$8.3 million
GO Funding - $1.7
million
RUT & LST - $4.8
million
F/S Grant - $1.5
million
STW - $300,000




Timing
FY20-FY23
Funding

Total Project Cost —
$5.2 million

TIF Funding — $3.5 million
Private - $1.7 million




S S

Goler L G N 1 FY20-FY22
' | Funding
Total Project Cost —
$15 million
State of lowa Funding -
$8.1 million
st el GO Funding - $600,000
£ de i LOST Funding - $3.8 million
Sewer & CFU for utility
costs - $2.5 million

’
:

"ad

“‘.

:
)
L
'
>
2
3
Y N
'
:
;_I
cLﬂr‘
=
!
l"

‘-.'
W Frankdi




Timing
FY20-22
Funding

Total Project Cost — $7.6 million
Downtown TIF Funding - $5.8 million
Gaming - $1.3 million
CMS - $176,000
CFU - $250,000




Timing
FY21
Funding

F Total Project Cost —
$200,000
GO Funding




#198 Nutrient Remova

Timing
FY25
Funding

Total Project Cost —
$60,000,000
Sewer Bond Funding




Storm Water ; =

e

= 14 projects on CIP that use STW funding

= $3.6 million on CIP

= Some GO needed to cover stormwater
projects.

= FAIIeys 3 alleys per year

pproved a 4 year rate increase a

—

T ——

M
191
B €2 A
'

[

—— e —
S ———

itinue to monitor




Sewer projects —

e

= 19 projects on CIP that use SRF or SRB
funding (Nutrient Removal, Digester
Rehab, Facility Plan, etc.)
- = $76 million on CIP
Approved a 3 year rate increase a year ago
CIP and large sewer bonds sales will §F7"3
tinue to have an effect on rates I 2 I

[

F-A-L-L-S

et

— I



TIF projects =

= Projects related to new South Cedar Falls
TIF area and expanded Industrial Park

= Several projects related to our Downtown

=TIF district

~ = Continue to have projects in our existing

: ‘-__:—_. 'cts Emm

-- 9N I v I

e— F-A-L-L-5

—




Summary of Funding

Funding Source

General Obligation
Bonds
3.34%

Revenue Bonds
23.15%

Intergovernmental

Revenue
32.87%

Capital Project Fund Other Revenues
0.50% 25.30%

Other Funds
14.84%




Use of GO Debt Limit

Fiscal Current Proposed New Percentof | Projected Percentof |
Year Principal Net Debt Principal Current Debt Projected
(Start) | Outstanding Incurred Outstanding | Debt Limit _Imit Debt Limit
19 15,680,000 - | 15,680,000 9.63%| 158,343,489 9.90%
20 14,085,000 3,363,000 | 17,448,000 10.71%| 162,855,931 10.71%
21 12,370,000 3,127,825 | 15,497,825 9.52%| 162,855,931 9.52%
22 10,830,000 6,305,615 | 17,135,615 10.52%| 162,855,931 10.52%
23 9,250,000 5,763,809 | 15,013,809 9.22%| 162,855,931 9.22%
4 7,615,000 8,381,853 | 15,996,853 9.82%| 162,855,931 9.82%
| 25 | 5920,000 7,518,937 | 13,438,937 8.25%| 162,855,931 8.25%

e




Effect of CIP

= Still at very low use of debt limit
= The issuance of any new bonds shows a
1.7% increase In taxes over the 5 years —
- goal of replacement debt only

-—‘-‘E'?i‘: hls also assumes no growth in our




Process

= Overview and questions tonight
* The formal public hearing and

- consideration by Council — Jan. 20th
- = |[ncorporate the FY21 column into the
- budget

R —

R

 ———
——

R ———————

———

————

e —————.




—
P
W
——
I—
[—
J—

—— —




CITY OF CEDAR FALLS

FY20 - FY25
PRELIMINARY
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT
PROGRAM

Prepared by:
Department of Finance & Business Operations

IIIIII







r20(:ip final.xls 19-Dec-19
FY20 - FY25 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA ltem 1.
Presented to City Council/Planning & Zoning Comm:
New FY20 Approved by the City Council:
Resolution Number:
FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 SUBTOTAL TOTAL
DEPT/ FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING
# PROJECT OR PROGRAM DIV, SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT AMOUNT
1||Gibson Property Development - Phase | ADM/ED TIF-SCF 300,000 TIF-SCF 1,075,000 TIF-SCF 1,425,0008 TIF-SCF 315,0004 TIF-SCF 3,115,000 3,115,000}
ZIGibson Property Development - Phase Il ADM/ED TIF-SCF 600,000 TIF-SCF 715,000 TIF-SCF 1,315,000} 1,315,000
3|Gibson Property Develop t - Phase IlI-V ADM/ED TIF-SCF 6,310,000 TIF-SCF 6.310.000; 6,310,000
4findustrial Park Expansion {Phase V & VI} ADM/ED TIF-UN 500,000, TIF-UN 5,000,000 TIF-UN 2.300.000| TIF-UN 7,800,000 7,800,000
5”lnduslrial Park Land Acquisition ADM/ED TIF-UN 1,500,000 TIF-UN 1,500,000 TIF-UN 1,500,000 TIF-UN 4,500,000 4,500,001
GHMiII Race Incentives ADM/ED WLOO 33,000 WLOO 33,000 116,881
CFU 28,380 CFU 28,380
TIF-DT 33,000 TIF-DT 33,000
UNI 15,000 UNi 15,000
WART 7.500; WART 7.500
7||Northern Ind jal Park: Insurance and Maintenance ADM/ED TIF-UN 30.000 TIF-UN 30,000} TIF-UN 30,000 TIF-UN 30,000, TIF-UN 30,000 TIF-UN 30,000 TIF-UN 180,000 180,000i
8liRiver Place Development Project ADM/ED TIF-DT 600,000 TIF-DT 700,000 TIF-DT 1,000,000 TIF-DT 1,000,000, TIF-DT 1,000,000 TIF-DT 1,000,000, TIF-DT 5,300,000 13,900,000'
PRIV 8,000,000 PRIV 600,000 PRIV 8,600,000
9||Bond Fees FBO/ADM GO 2020 50,000 GO 2022 50,000 GO 2024 50.000 GO 150,000 150,000)
10j{Capitalized Interest FBO/ADM GO 2020 150,000 GO 2022 150,000 GO 2024 150,000 GO 450,0008 450,000]
11||Climate Action Plan/Sustainability FBO/ADM GR 43,500 GR 95,000 GR 25,000 GR 25,000 GR 25,000 GR 25,000 GR 238,500 246,50
CFU 8.0004 CFU 8,000|
12{Vehicle Replacement Program FBO/ADM SCF 505,000 SCF 292,000 SCF 250,000 SCF 250,000 SCF 250,000, SCF 250,000/ SCF 1,797,000 6,026,000
SRF 500,000 SRF 60,000} SRF 35,000 SRF 35,000 SRF 35,000 SRF 35,0004 SRF 700,000
REF 420,000 REF 265,000 REF 200,000 REF 200,000 REF 200,000 REF 200,000 REF 1,485,000
VRF 304,000 VRF 340,000, VRF 350,000 VRF 350,000 VRF 350,000 VRF 350,000 VRF 2,044,000}
13{Cable TV Equipment Upgrades FBO/CTV CTF 105,000 CTF 105,000 CTF 105,000 CTF 105,000 CTF 105,000 CTF 105,000 CTF 630,000 630,000
14} Studio Camera Replacement FBO/CTV CTF 190,000 CTF 190,000 190,000
15(Video Switcher/Replay repl t FBO/CTV CTF 110,000 CTF 110,000 110,000ﬂ
16uBusinass Continuity FBO/IS DPR 7,000 DPR 7,000 DPR 7,000 DPR 7,000 DPR 7.000, DPR 7.000; DPR 42,000 42,000)
17Camera’s - | 1l Maintenance & Repl t FBO/IS GO 2020 20,0000 GO 2020 20,0000 GO 2022 120,0000 GO 2022 120,000f GO 2024 120,000 GO 2024 20,000 GO 420,000 420,0004
18||CIP/Capital Asset Software FBO/IS DPR 15,000 DPR 50,000 DPR 65,000 65,000
19‘ City Mobile App FBO/IS DPR 1,950 DPR 1,950 DPR 1,950 DPR 1,950 DPR 1,950 DPR 9,750 9,750
20C ity Center Audio/Visual Upgrade FBO/IS DPR 20,000 DPR 20,000 20,00
21|Computer Equipment & Software FBO/S DPR 70,000 DPR 70,000 DPR 70,000 DPR 70,000 DPR 70,000 DPR 70,000 DPR 420,000 420.000I
22|Document Imaging FBO/IS DPR 6.000; DPR 35,000 DPR 6,000 DPR 6,000} DPR 20,000 DPR 73,000 73,000]
23!]" ial Sy FBO/IS DPR 200,000} DPR 20,000} DPR 20,000 DPR 20,000 DPR 260,000/ 260,00
24HGIS FBO/IS DPR 15,000 DPR 20,000 DPR 20,000 DPR 15,000 DPR 15,000 DPR 15,000 DPR 100,000 100,000
Z;JIMid-Range Operating System Upgrade FBO/IS DPR 7,500 DPR 7,500, DPR 15,000 15,000
2GﬂMobiIe Data Computer Repl it - Police FBO/NS DPR 30,000} DPR 20,000 DPR 30,000 DPR 20,000 DPR 10,000 DPR 10,000 DPR 120,000 120,000
27||New Application Tracking Sy FBO/IS DPR 11,375 DPR 7,1254 DPR 7.125) DPR 7.125 DPR 7.125 DPR 39,875 39,87
ZBIPenetration Security Testing Services FBO/IS DPR 20,000 DPR 20,000} DPR 20,000 DPR 60,000] 60,000
ZQINetwork Upgrades FBO/IS DPR 80,000 DPR 90,0004 DPR 70.000] DPR 25,0004 DFR 10,000 DPR 90,0004 DPR 365,000 365.000I
30IWork Order Manag t Software FBO/IS DPR 25,000 DPR 25,000 DPR 50,000 50.000!
31|Parking Lot: College Hill Parking Restoration FBO/PARKING TIF-CH 220,000 TIF-CH 220,00 220,00
32{|Parking Lot: Downtown Parking Ramp Feasibility Study FBO/PARKING TIFDT 100.000 TIF-DT 100,001 100,00!1
33||Parking Lot: Gateway Park Parking Lot & Lighting FBO/PARKING PMF 250,000 PMF 250,000 2
34||Parking Lot: Downtown Lot Impro FBO/PARKING TIF-DT 300.000 TIF-DT 300,000 3 33
35lParking Lot: South Main Street Parking Lot FBO/PARKING GO 2020 165,000 GO 165,000] 165,000

Page 1



New FY20

[z0cip final.xis 19-Dec-19)
FY20 - FY25 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA ltem 1.
Presented to City Council/Planning & Zoning Comm:
Approved by the City Council:
Resolution Number:
FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 SUBTOTAL TOTAL
DEPT/ FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING
# PROJECT OR PROGRAM DIV. SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT AMOUNT
36||Parking Equipment/Technology Repl t FBO/PARKING PMF 100,000 PMF 100,000} 100,00
37|Pavement Markings - College Hill FBO/PARKING TIF-CH 2,500 TIF-CH 2,500 TIF-CH 5,000 10,001
PMF 2,500) PMF 2,500f PMF 5,000
38{|Signage Improvements - College Hill FBO/PARKING TIF-CH 2,500 TIF-CH 5,000 TIF-CH 7,500 20,0001
PMF 2,500 PMF 10.000) PMF 12,500
39{iSignage Improvements - Downtown FBO/PARKING TIF-DT 6,666 TIF-DT 6,666 20,000
CMS 6,666 CMS 6,666
PMF 6,668 PMF 6.668]
40jWayfinding Signage Improvements FBO/PARKING TIF-DT 16,000 TIF-DT 16,000 TIF-DT 16,000 TIF-DT 48,000 144,000}
CMS 16,000 CMS 16,000 CMS 16,000 CMS 48,000
PMF 16,000 PMF 16,000 PMF 16,000; PMF 48,000,
41/100 Biock Lot Purchase FBO/PARKING TIF-DT 257,2600 TIF-DT 257,2604 TIF-DT 257,260 TIF-DT 771,780, 791,910
PRIV 6,710} PRIV 6,710} PRIV 6.710 PRIV 20,13
4 s to Transportation CD/CDBG CDBG 30,000 CDBG 22,420 CDBG 52.42i 52,420{
4jNeighhorhood A ibility CD/CDBG CDBG 106,909 CDBG 26,5901 CDBG 133,49 133,49
Neighborhood Infrastructure CD/CDBG CDBG 57,650 CDBG 51,000 CDBG 54,010] CDBG 162,660 162,66
45{0Owner Occupied Rehabilitation CD/CDBG CDBG 16,500 CDBG 11,000 CDBG 11,000 CDBG 67,000 CDBG 67,000 CDBG 172,500 652,500
HOME 120,000 HOME 90,000 HOME 90.000] HOME 90,000 HOME 90,000 HOME 480,000,
44Ru\.| ional Amenities CD/CDBG CDBG 50.000f CDBG 50,610 CDBG 57,510 CDBG 158,120 155.120]
4TIRenter Occupied Rehabilitation CD/CDBG CDBG 101,320 CDBG 33,500 CDBG 33,500 CDBG 33,500 CDBG 201.820) 201,82
48{City Hall Repurpose & Remodel CD/INSPECT GFS 50,000 GFS 1.500.000] GFS 1,500,000 GFS 3,050,000 3,050,000I
49|/Code Enforcement, Property Clean-up, Condemnation CD/INSPECT CDBG 5,000} CDBG 5,000 CDBG 5,000 CDBG 15,000 285,000
CcP 45,000 CP 45,000, cP 45,000 CP 45,000 CP 45,000] CP 45,000 CP 270,000
50jHearst Center Expansion CD/INSPECT PRIV 500,000 PRIV 1,870,000, PRIV 2,370,000 5,000,000
GO 2024 700,000, GO 700,000
CF 650,000 CF 650,000
F/S 600,000 FIS 600,000
CIF 180,000 CIF 180,000
BHCG 500,000 BHCG 500,000
51j[Land Acquisition-School Administration Land CD/INSPECT GFS 1,000,000 GFS 1.000,000% 1,000,000§
52||Recreation Center Usage/Need/Study CD/INSPECT RCCIP 57,125 RCCIP 57,125 57,12
SSEBike Network on-street Signage CD/PLAN HIM-VT 5.000] H/M-VT 5,000 HIM-VT 5,000 HIM-VT 5,000 HIM-VT 5,000, HM-VT 5,000 HIM-VT 30,0004 30,000
54[IBus Shelters & Related Amenities CD/PLAN MET 15,000 MET 15,000 MET 15,000 MET 45,000, 45,000|
55|‘Cedar River Safety and Recreational River Improvements Phase | CD/PLAN ER 1,000,000 ER 1,000,000 4,100,000!
PRIV 250,000 PRIV 250,000 PRIV 500,000
BHCG 1,500,000 BHCG 1,500,000
H/M-VT 300,000 HIM-VT 300,000
GO 2022 400,000 GO 400,000]
FIS 400,000 FIS 400.000
56(|Comprehensive Plan & Zoning Code Updates CD/PLAN GR 75,000 GR 200,000 GR 100,000 GR 150,000 GR 150,000 GR 150,000 GR 825,000 950,000
TIF-DT 50,000 TIF-DT 50,000
TIF-CH 25,000 TIF-CH 25,000
TIF-UN 50,000 TIF-UN 50,000]
34

Page 2



New FY20

[20cip final.xis 19-Dec-1§|
FY20 - FY25 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA ltem 1.
Presenled to Cily Council/Planning & Zoning Comm:
Approved by the City Council:
Resolution Number:
FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 SUBTOTAL TOTAL
DEPT/ FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING
# PROJECT OR PROGRAM DIV. SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT AMOUNT
57||[Conversion of rental homes back to owner-occupied CD/PLAN GR 100,000 GR 100,000 GR 100,000 GR 100,000, GR 100,000 GR 100,000 GR 600,000 600,000
58||Prairie Parkway Landscaping/Beautification CD/PLAN TIF-PP 230,000 TIF-PP 160,000 TIF-PP 390,000 450,000
PRIV 60,000 PRIV 60,000
59)|Property/Flood Buyouts CD/PLAN CP 70,000 CP 70,000 CP 70,000; CP 70,000, CP 70,000 CP 70,000 cP 420,000 420,000§
60jPublic Housing Authority Admin Plan Updates CD/PLAN PHA 15,000 PHA 15.000% 15,00/
61[Wayfinding Signage Plan CD/PLAN HIM-VT 25,000 i H/M-VT 25,000 HIM-VT 50,000 50.000!
62||Ballfield Fencing Spot Repair CD/REC SBPF 5,000 SBPF 5,000 5.00(]
GjRec Center Locker Rooms CD/REC RCCIP 500,000 RCCIP 500.000 500,00[}I
64(Weight Equipment CD/REC RCCIP 300,000, RCCIP 300,000 300.000'
65/Falls - Animal FI. bles Repl t CD/REC RCCIP 12,000 RCCIP 12,000 12,00
SGQFalIa - Block Work CD/REC RCCIP 25,0004 RCCIP 25,000 25,00
67|Falls - Chairfinntertube Replacement CD/REC RCCIP 18,000 RCCIP 18,000) 18,00
68][Falls - Chemical System Controllers CD/REC RCCIP 14,500 RCCIP 14,500 14,50
GBIFaIIs - Paint Aquatic Center Pools CD/REC RCCIP 200,000 RCCIP 200,000 200,000
70|Falls - Play Equipment CD/REC RCCIP 30,000, RCCIP 30,000 30,000
71IFaIIs- Rock Structure Painting CD/REC RCCIP 15,0008 RCCIP 15,000 15.000|
72IFaIIs- Shelter CD/REC RCCIP 17,000 RCCIP 17,000 17,00(]I
73||Falls- Waterslide Refinish/Repair CD/REC RCCIP 300,000 RCCIP 300,000] 300,000
74||Falls- Wood CD/REC RCCIP 10,000! RCCIP 10,000; 10,000N
75!Ruplm seating in Mae Latta Hall CD/CULT CIF 7.000; CIF 7.000) 7,00(1
76||Replace tile flooring on lower level CD/CULT CIF 10,170 CIF 10,17 10.17(]
77&Rastroom Refurbish - Lower Level CD/CULT CIF 35,000 CIF 35,003 35,00(‘
78[Restroom Refurbish - Upper Level CD/CULT CIF 35,000 CIF 35,000 35.000I
79(Usage/Need/Space Study CD/CULT ACB 10,000 ACB 10,000 15,000
FRIEND 5,000/ FRIEND 5,000
BO{RAGBRAI Start Up Funds CDIV&T TRC 5,000% TRC 5.000 5,000!
B1|iReplace Horse & Rider Sculpture @ Visitor Center CD/VAT IRC 950 TRC 9508 zu,uuul
PRIV 9,550; PRIV 9,550,
ACB 9,500} ACB 9,500
of Street B S CD/V&T TRC 2,500 TRC 2,500, TRC 2,500 TRC 7,500} 7,5004
in George Wyth State Park CDIV&T TRC 8,000 TRC 8,000) 8,00
84}Visitor Center Landscape area to west of patio CD/V&T TRC 5,000 TRC 5,000 5,000
85(|Bridges/Culverts: Black Hawk Rd. Box Culvert Replacement PW/ENG STW 345,000 STW 345,000 383,000
GO 2022 38,000 GO 38,000
86)Bridges/Culverts: Campus Street Box Culvert Replacement PWI/ENG STB 350,000 STB 350,000 350,000
BTIBridges/Culverls: Hud. Road Bridge Deck Overlay PW/ENG SCF 610,000 SCF 610,000 G10.00J
88||Bridges/Culverts: Inspections/Repairs PW/ENG SCF 55,000 SCF 200,000, SCF 55,000, SCF 200,000, SCF 55,000 SCF 200,000 SCF 765,000 765,000
BﬁﬂBridgeleulvens: Olive Street Box Culvert Replacement PW/ENG STW 650,000 STW 650,000, 1,160,000§
GO 2020 310,000 GO 2020 200,000 GO 510,0008
90(Bridges/Culverts: Ridgeway Avenue Bridge Replacement PW/ENG TIF-SCF 65,0000 TIF-SCF 120,000 TIF-SCF 185,000 665,0000
F/S 480,000 F/S 480,000
91(Bridges/Culverts: Union Road Box Culvert Replacement PW/ENG SCF 55,000} SCF 55,000 SCF 110,000 415,000"
STW 305,000 STW 305,000
35

Page 3



20cip final.xls 19-Dec-1i
FY20 - FY25 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA ltem 1.
Presented lo City Council/Planning & Zoning Comm:
New FY20 Approved by the City Council:
Resolution Number:
FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 SUBTOTAL TOTAL
DEPT/ FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING
# PROJECT OR PROGRAM DIV. SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT AMOUNT
92(|Bridges/Culverts: W. 20th Street Box Culvert Repl 1t PW/ENG F/S 30,000 F/S 30,000 30,000
93(iBridges/Culverts: Walnut Street Bridge Replacement PW/ENG LST 250,000 LST 250,000 825,000
SCF 250,000 SCF 250,000
STB 325,000 STB 325,000
94|IFlood Control: Cedar River Levee Improvements PW/ENG STG 1,000,000 STG 1,000,000, 1,000,000(
95!Induslrial & City Development: Infrastructure Oversizing PW/ENG GO 2018 50,0001 GO 2018 50,000f GO 2022 50,000 GO 2022 50,000 GO 2024 50,000 GO 2024 50,000 GO 300,000 660,000
STW 30,000/ STW 30,000 STW 30,000 STW 30,0004 STW 30,000 STW 30,000 STW 180,000
SRF 30.000] SRF 30,000 SRF 30,000 SRF 30,000 SRF 30,000 SRF 30.000] SRF 180.000,
96Sanitary Sewer: Ice House M Sanitary Sewer Service PW/ENG CFHS 20,000 CFHS 20,000 20,000
97||Sid lks/Trails: A 1t Program PW/ENG SA 100,000 SA 100,000 SA 100.000] SA 100.000] SA 100,000} SA 100,000 SA 600,000} 600,000
BHISi [Mrails: Bluebell Road Sidewalk Infill PW/ENG GO 2020 10,000 GO 10,0004 10,004
%HSidewalkslTrails: Campus Street Sidewalk Infill PW/ENG GO 2020 25,000} GO 25,000' 25,001
100&5idewalksl‘l’rails: Center Street (Cottage Row - Lone Tree) PW/ENG F/S 90,000 F/S 90,000 90,001
101||Sidewalks/Trails: Hudson Road Recreation Trail Phase IV PW/ENG GO 2018 16,000] GO 2018 20,0004 GO 36,000 72,000
PRIV 36,000 PRIV 36,000
102|{Sidewalks/Trails: Lake Street Trail PW/ENG GO 2022 79,000 GO 79,000 395,0001
F/S 316,000, F/S 316,000
103||Sidewalks/Trails: Lioyd Lane Sidewalk Infill PW/ENG GO 2024 30,0000 GO 30,000, 30,000
104{Si Iks/Trails: Peter Melendy Park Renovation PW/ENG TIF-DT 300,000, TIF-DT 300,000 300,00J
105{Sidewalks/Trails: Reconstruction Program PW/ENG GO 2020 75,000 GO 2020 75,000 GO 2022 75.000, GO 2022 75,000 GO 2024 75,0000 GO 2024 75,000 GO 450,000 450,000
105ISidewaIkslTraiIs: Rownd Street Sid Ik Infill PW/ENG GO 2020 40,000 GO 40,000, 40,0004
107ISidewalksITrai|s: Trail Oversizing PW/ENG GO 2020 20,0000 GO 2020 20,0000 GO 2022 20,000 GO 2022 Z0.00GL GO 2024 20,000ff GO 2024 20,000 GO 120,001 120,000
108ISI‘ [Trails: Trail R PW/ENG H/M-TR 50,000 H/M-TR 50,0001 H/M-TR 50.000 H/IM-TR 50,000 H/M-TR 50,000 HIM-TR 50,000 H/IM-TR 300,000 300,000
1091Sidewalks/Trails: Union Road Trail Phase Il PW/ENG GO 2020 43,0001 GO 2020 230,000 GO 273,000 573,000,
FIS 300,000 F/S 300,000
110ISidewaIksITraiIs: W. 20th Street Sidewalk Infill PW/ENG GO 2020 20,000) GO 20,0004 20.000|
111}|Storm Water: Cedar Heights Storm Sewer PW/ENG STB 117,000 STB 1 17.00QI 117,001
112[Storm Water: Clay Street Park Drainage PW/ENG STB 123,000 sTB 123,000 273.000'
FIS 150.000] F/S 150,000
113I5lorm Water: Comprehensive Watershed A PW/ENG STW 55,000 STW 55,000 55,0004
114IStorm Water: Drainage Studies PW/ENG STW 75,000 STW 75,000 STW 75,000 STW 225,000 225,000
115{Storm Water: Erosion Repair Project PW/ENG STW 25,000; STW 25,000 STW 25,000 STW 75,000 75,000
11Glstorm Water: Greenhill Road Ext. Bioretention Swales/Cells PW/ENG FIS 75,000 FIS 75,000 100,000)
STW 25,000 STW 25,000;
117||Storm Water: Permeable Alley Program PW/ENG STW 85,000, STW 85,000 STW 85,000 STW 85,000 STW 85,000, STW 425,000} 1,560,000(
ST8B 85,000 STB 85,000
SCF 175,000 SCF 175,000 SCF 175,000] SCF 175,000 SCF 175,000 SCF 175.000] SCF 1.050.000]
118{Storm Water: Slope Repair PW/ENG GO 2020 65,0000 GO 2020 220.0004 GO 285,000} 285,000
119|Storm Water: University Avenue Bioretention Swales/Cells PW/ENG STW 45,000 STW 45,000 120,000
F/S 75,000 F/S 75,000,
120|Streets: Annual Street Repair Program (Resurfacing & Reconstruction) PW/ENG LST 3,250,000 LST 2,900,000 LST 2,950,0008 LST 2,700,000 LST 3,300,000} LST 3,000,000 LST 18,100,000 20,660,0001
GO 2020 60,000 GO 2020 60,0004 GO 2022 60,0000 GO 2022 60,000 GO 2024 60,000fF GO 2024 G0,00UE GO 360,0004
SRF 350,000 SRF 250,000 SRF 150,000 SRF 150,000 SRF 150,000 SRF 150,000 SRF 1,200,000,
SCF 100,000 SCF 100,000 SCF 200,000 SCF 200,000} SCF 200,000 SCF 200,000, SCF 1,000,000 36

Page 4



[26cip fnalxs 19-Dec-15|
FY20 - FY25 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA ltem 1.
Presented to City Council/Planning & Zoning Comm:
New FY20 Approved by the City Council:
Resolution Number:
FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 SUBTOTAL TOTAL
DEPT/ FUNDING "FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING
# PROJECT OR PROGRAM DIV. SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT AMOUNT
121|Streets: Ashworth Dr. in Prairie Winds Subdivision PW/ENG SA 131.250] SA 1,050,000 SA 1,181,25 1,181,250
122||Streets: E ion of Ash th Drive to Hud. Road PW/ENG CP 265.000) CP 430.000 CP 695,0004 695,00
123||Streets: Cedar Heights Drive Reconstruction PW/ENG FIS 1,535,000 FIS 1,365,000 F/S 2,900,000 G,935.000l
GO 2020 735,000, GO 2022 240,000 GO 975,000}
CFU 200,000, CFU 200,000
SCF 687,000 SCF 960,000 SCF 1,647,000
LST 228,000 LST 985,000 LST 1,213,000
124(Streets: Center Street Inprovements PW/ENG BHCG 300,000 BHCG 300,000, 1,355,000f
SCF 175,000 SCF 175,000
ER 100,000 ER 25,000 ER 375,000 ER 500,000
GO 2020 130,000} GO 130,000
CFU 250,000, CFU 250,000,
125|Streets: Greenhill Road Extension (Hudson Road to 27th Street) PW/ENG GO 2018 85.000 E GO 85,000 85,000
126ﬂ$treets: Greenhill Road & Hudson Intersection Improvements PW/ENG PRIV 50,000 PRIV 500,000 PRIV 550,000 550,000(
127IStreels: Greenhill Road & South Main Street Intersection PW/ENG GO 2020 290,000 GO 2022 298,000 GO 2022 750,000 GO 1,338,000] 3,375.000H
SCF 687,000 SCF 150,000 SCF 837,000
CFU 200,000 CFU 280,000] CFU 480,000
LST 665,000 : LST 555,000 LST 1,220,000
128{Streets: Hwy 58 & Greenhill Road Intersection PW/ENG F/S 32,000,000 FIS 32,000,000 36,000,000)
TIF-UN 4,000,000 TIF-UN 4,000,000
129 Streets: Hwy 58 & Viking Road Intersection Improvements PW/ENG F/S 6,965,640 F/S 6,965,640 FiS 13,931,280 21,427,94011
TIF-UN 3,748,330} TIF-UN 3,748,330 TIF-UN 7,496,660
130|{Streets: Main Street Alley PW/ENG BHCG 45,000 BHCG 45,000 325,000
TIF-DT 280,000 TIF-DT 280,000
131[Streets: Main Street Reconstruction PW/ENG FIS 1,500,000 F/S 1,500,000 8,300,000
SCF 200,000 SCF 687,000 SCF 887,000
STW 150,000 STW 150,000 STW 300,000
LST 1,163,000 LST 1,400,000 LST 1,400,000} LST 3,963,000}
GO 2022 500,000 GO 2024 500,000 GO 2024 650,000 GO 1,650,000}
132(Streets: Prairie Parkway & Viking Road Traffic Signals PW/ENG LST 125,000 LST 125,000 1,460,000
TIF-PP 67,500 TIF-PP 875,000 TIF-PP 942,500
SCF 142,500 SCF 250,000, SCF 392,500
133||Streets: Ridgeway Avenue Reconstruction PW/ENG TIF-SCF 300,000f TIF-SCF 1,965,0000 TIF-SCF 1,265,000 TIF-SCF 3,530,000, 5,230,000
PRIV 1,700,000 PRIV 1,700,000
134||Streets: Seal Coat Program PW/ENG LST 100,000 LST 100,000 LST 100,000 LST 100,000 LST 100,000 LST 100,000 LST 600.000; 600,0004
135{Streets: Signalization of Hud Road/Rid Inter i PW/ENG TIF-SCF 330,000 TIF-SCF 330,000 330,000
136“81:‘&&“: Traffic P q PW/ENG SCF 75,000 SCF 75,000 SCF 75,000 SCF 75,000 SCF 75,000 SCF 75,000 SCF 450,000 450,000
137|Streets: Union Road Phase | - From 27th to University PW/ENG LST 250,000 LST 250,000} 4,040,001
GO 2024 475,000§ GO 475,000¢
F/S 1,010,000 F/S 1,010,000}
SCF 687.000; SCF 1.618,000; SCF 2,305,000
13&ﬂstmni$: University Ave.-Waterloo Connection PW/ENG LST 255,000] LST 255,000 ZSS,GIJDI

37

Page 5



H50<:ip final.xls 19-Dec-15|
FY20 - FY25 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA ltem 1.
Presented to City Council/Planning & Zoning Comm:
New FY20 Approved by the Cily Council:
Resolution Number:
FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 SUBTOTAL TOTAL
DEPT/ FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING
PROJECT OR PROGRAM DIV. SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT AMOUNT
139(|Streets: Viking Road Reconstruction & Si Infill PW/ENG TIF-UN 100.000f TIF-UN 150.0004 TIF-UN 3,100,000 TIF-UN 3,350,000} 3,350,0001
140I5lrwla: West 1st Street Reconstruction PW/ENG F/S 2,904,278 FIS 2,904,278 F/S 5,808,556 14,909,111
GO 2020 90,000} GO 2022 150,000 GO 240,000
SRB-6 1,565,000 SRB-6 1,565,000
CFU 829,500 CFU 829,500 CFU 1,659,000
SCF 353,304 SCF 353,305
LST 5,283,250 LST 5,283,250
141||Streets: W. 12th Street Extension PW/ENG PRIV 500,000, PRIV 500,000} 500.000&
142'8!reets: W. 12th Street Reconstruction PW/ENG LST 500,000 LST 300,000 LST 800,000 1,015,00
SCF 15,000, SCF 200,000 SCF 215,000
143 Straets: W. 22nd Street Expansion PW/ENG LST 300,000 LST 300,000 540,000
TIF-CH 15,000 TIF-CH 25,0001 TIF-CH 40,000
SCF 200,000 SCF 200,000
144|Streets: W. 23rd Street Reconstruction PW/ENG GO 2024 50,000 GO 50,000 700,000)
LST 550,000 LST 550,000
UNI 100,000 UNI 100,000
145|Streets: West 27th Street Improvements PW/ENG SCF 400,000, SCF 3,050,000 SCF 3,450,000 3,900,000)
GO 2022 100,000 GO 100,000}
LST 350,000 LST 350,000,
146{|Streetscape: Downtown Brick Replacement PW/ENG BHCG 105,000 BHCG 105,000 BHCG 215.6251 BHCG 215,625 BHCG 641,250} 3,025,220
TIF-DT 501,220 TIF-DT 367,000 TIF-DT 837,375 TIF-DT 678,375 TIF-DT 2,383,970
147jiStreetscape: Downtown Streetscape Plan Impl itation PW/ENG BHCG 248,212 BHCG 239,000 BHCG 154,800 BHCG 643,012 4,255,364]
CMS 143,494 CMS 31,600 CMS 1,425 CMS 176,519)
TIF-DT 1,097,380] TIF-DT 1,499,433 TIF-DT 588,775 TIF-DT 3,185,588
CFU 85,752 CFU 114,493] CFU 50,000 CFU 250,245
148[|Pheasant Ridge Cart Path Renovations PW/GOLF GIF 20,000} GIF 20,000 GIF 40,0001 40,000§
149|Pheasant Ridge Improvements PW/GOLF GIF 65,000 GIF ©5,000) 65,000
150IBess Streeter Park Playground Equipment Upgrade PW/PARK H/M-PK 5,000 H/M-PK 5,000 35,000
PRIV 30,000! PRIV 30,000
151[Big Woods Campground Cabins PW/PARK PRIV 125,000 PRIV 125,000 125,000}
152|Emerald Ash Borer - Removal of Ash Trees PW/PARK GR 50,000 GR 75,000 GR 75,000 GR 50,000 GR 250,000 250,000]
153|Gold Star Family Memorial Monument PW/PARK H/M-PK 15,000 H/M-PK 15,000 105,001
PRIV 50,000 PRIV 40,000 PRIV 90,000
154|lisland Park Masterplan PW/PARK H/M-PK 15,000 H/M-PK 100,000 H/M-PK 115,000 115,00!)|
155][New Park Identification Signage PW/PARK HIM-PK 15,000 H/M-PK 15,000 H/M-PK 15,000 HIM-PK 45,000 45.000|
156/ North Cedar School Playground Equipment PW/PARK H/M-PK 75,000 HIM-PK 75,000} 150,00ﬁ|
SCHOOLS 75,000 SCHOOLS 75,000}
157|Park improvements PW/PARK F/S 25,000 F/S 40,000 FiS 25,000 FIS 90,000 90,000]
158/ Parks and Public Lands Master Plan PW/PARK HIM-PK 50,000 H/M-PK 50,0004 H/M-PK 100,000 100,000|
153IPIace to Play Park - Future Maintenance PW/PARK PRIV 3.000] PRIV 3,00 PRIV 3,000, PRIV 6.000] PRIV 6,000} PRIV 6.000] PRIV 27,00 27,00
160”]3 dabout Landscape Improvements PW/PARK GO 2022 50000 GO 2022 5,000) GO 2024 5.0000 GO 2024 5,000 GO 20,003 20,001
38

Page 6



New FY20

20cip final.xIs

19-Dec-19'|

FY20 - FY25 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA Item 1.
Presented to City Council/Planning & Zoning Comm:
Approved by the Cily Council:
Resolution Number:
FYZL ﬂ FY22 ﬂ ﬂ FY25 SUBTOTAL TOTAL
DEPT/ FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING
PROJECT OR PROGRAM DIV. SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT AMOUNT
161hSeaI Coat/Asphalt Overlay Program: Park & Cemetery PW/PARK SCF 50,000 SCF 150,000 SCF 50,000 SCF 150,000 SCF 50,000 SCF 150,000 SCF 600,000, 600,000
162IShelter Construction (Seerley Park) PW/PARK H/M-PK 15,000 H/M-PK 15,000 45,000
PRIV 30,000 PRIV 30,000
163jiSkate Park Relocation PW/PARK PRIV 25,000 PRIV 250,000 PRIV 275,000 275,000L
1MEStreet Tree Replacement PW/PARK H/M-PK 15.0004 H/M-PK 35,000 H/M-PK 8,0008 H/M-PK 8,000f H/M-PK 8,00080 H/M-PK 8,0000 H/M-PK 82,000 82.000'
165{ Trail Maintenance PW/PARK H/M-TR 40,000 H/M-TR 40,0008 H/M-TR 50,0000 H/M-TR 50,0004 H/M-TR 50,0000 H/M-TR 50,0004 H/M-TR 280,000 280,000'
166{Veterans Memorial Park Signs PW/PARK H/M-PK 4,8000 H/M-PK 800 H/M-PK 5,600 5.600'
167||Landscaping R ys/Mont & Signage PW/LANDSCAPE HIM-VT 50,000} HM-VT 50,000 H/M-VT 50,0004 H/M-VT 150,000 150,000]
1 GauNew Park Development PW/LANDSCAPE F/S 50,000 F/S 50,000 FIS 100,000 100.000|
169INorthern Cedar Falls Landscape Improvements PW/LANDSCAPE CcP 25,000 CP 25,000 CP 25,000 CP 25,000 cpP 25,000 CP 25,000 CP 150.,000] 150.000I
170|Air Rotation System - PW Fleet Maintenance PW/BLDG VRF 85.000] VRF 85,000 85.00()'
171||Building Exterior Weatherproofing - Public Buildings PW/BLDG GR 50.000; GR 50,000 GR 50,000 GR 150,000 150,000!
172||Carpet - Library PW/BLDG FIS 50,000 F/S 50,000 304,000
CF 154,000 CF 154,000
GR 100,000 GR 100.000
173||Fleet Wash Bay - In House PW/BLDG SCF 40,000 SCF 40,000 40.000I
174{LED Lighting Upgrade - Aquatic Center PW/BLDG GR 25,000 GR 25,000 25.000|
175{LED Lighting Upgrade - Library PW/BLDG GR 65,000} GR 65,000 65,000
176|Rec Center Heat Pumps PW/BLDG RCCIP 18,000) RCCIP 19.000) RCCIP 20,000 RCCIP 21,000 RCCIP 78,000; 78.000!
177|Security System Upgrade - PW Complex PW/BLDG REF 16,670 REF 16,670 50,000
VRF 16,670 VRF 16,670
SCF 16,660 SCF 16,660
17GECompac!ion Equipment Refurbishing at Transfer Station PW/REF REF 275,000 REF 275,000 275,0008
179‘ Lloyd Lane Recycling Site Expansion PW/REF REF 125,000 REF 125,000 125,000
180(Refuse and Yard Waste Cart Tracking PW/REF REF 150,000) REF 150,000 150.000]
181||Security Cameras at Recycling Sites PW/REF REF 50,000 REF 50,000 REF 100,000 100,000]
182|Asphalt Paving of Select Alleys PWISTR SCF 55,000 SCF 55,000 SCF 55,000 SCF 55,000 SCF 55,000 SCF 55,000 SCF 330,000 330.00()'
183|Expansion of A ted Vehicle Locators PWI/STR VRF 25,000 VRF 50,000 VRF 50,000 VRF 125,000f 125,000'
1B4IM hole Rehabilitation E PW/STR SCF 35,000 SCF 35,000 35,00
185HStreetscape: College Hill Maintenance & Improvements PW/STR TIF-CH 10,000, TIF-CH 10,0008  TIF-CH 5,000 TIF-CH 50008 TIF-CH 30,0004 TIF-CH 300.0004 TIF-CH 360,000 360,000
186}Streetscape: Downtown Maintenance & Improvements PW/STR TIF-DT 10,000 TIF-DT 10.000] TIF-DT 10,000 TIF-DT 10,000 TIF-DT 10,000} TIF-DT 10,000 TIF-DT 60,000 60,000/
187}|Trench Shoring Equipment PW/STR SCF 15,000 SCF 15,000 15,000,
188iSignaIized Intersection Upgrade PW/TO SCF 200,000 SCF 200,000 SCF 200,000 SCF 200,000 SCF 200,000, SCF 200,000 SCF 1,200,000} 1,200,001
189!Siren Replacement PW/TO GR 13,000 GR 15,000 GR 15,000 GR 60,000 GR 15,000 GR 15,000 GR 133,000 133,000
190|Fuel System Upgrade PW/VEH MAINT GIF 80,000 GIF 80,000 175,000§
SCF 95,000 SCF 95,000
191|Public Safety Fire Tank Truck PW/NVEH MAINT GO 2020 200,00 GO 200,00 200,000
192!1 7th Street Lift Station Pump Repairs PW/WTR SRF 60.000 SRF 60,000 60,00
193j{Building Maintenance PW/WTR SRF 30,000 SRF 30,000 30,000!
194fFacility Master Plan Update PW/WTR SRF 185.000 SRF 85,000 SRF 270,000 270,0001
195!First Stage Trickling Filter Arms PW/WTR SRF 80,000/ SRF 80.000 80.000]

Page 7



[20cip final.xis 19-Dec—1ﬂi
FY20 - FY25 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA Iltem 1.
Presented to City Council/Planning & Zoning Comm:
New FY20 Approved by the City Council:
Resolution Number:
FY20 Fy21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 SUBTOTAL TOTAL
DEPT/ FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING
PROJECT OR PROGRAM DIV. SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT AMOUNT
196{|Hudson Road Lining PW/WTR SRF 50,000 SRF 50,000 SRF 100.000; 100,000§
197||Lift Station Electrical Generator PW/WTR SRF 60,000 SRF 60,000/ 60,000
198{|Nutrient Removal/Facility Plan PW/WTR SRB-8 60,000.000¢ SRB 60,000,000 60,000,000]
199}|0ak Park Sewer Replacement Project PW/WTR SRF 375,000 SRF 375,000 375.000|
ZOONPlant Dig Rehabilitation PW/WTR SRB-6 1,600,000] SRB-7 8,000,000 SRB 9,600,000 9.600.000'
201|Polymer Pumps PW/WTR SRF 75,00 SRF 75,000 75,00
202(|Sanitary Sewer Infiltration & Inflow Reduction Project PW/WTR SRF 25,000, SRF 25,000 SRF 25,000 SRF 25.003 SRF 20.000) SRF 20,000 SRF 140,000 140,000
203||Sanitary Sewer Spot Repairs/Emergency PW/WTR SRF 30,000 SRF 30,0001 SRF 30,000 SRF 30,000 SRF 30,000 SRF 30,000 SRF 180.000) 180.00!)'
204/ Sartori Trust Farm Improvements PW/WTR HT 20,000] HT 20,000 20,000
205({Sewer Collection System Expansion Study PW/WTR SRF 50,0004 SRF 250,000 SRF 250,000 SRF 550,000 550,000I
206]|Sipline Existing Sanitary Sewers PW/WTR CDBG 250,000 CDBG 250,000 1,400,000
SRF 200,000 SRF 200.000! SRF 250,000 SRF 250,000 SRF 250,000 SRF 1,150,000
207||UV Disinf Bulb Repl PW/WTR SRF 60,000 SRF 60,000 G0,000I
208|Water Line E. ions PW/WTR SRF 100.000 SRF 100,000 100.000I
209|AED PSS/FIRE GR 15,000 GR 15,000 GR 30,000 30,000'
21 (]HBunker Gear, Replacement of Pass PSS/FIRE GO 2020 30,0004 GO 2020 10,000 GO 2022 20,0001 GO 2022 25,0008 GO 2024 40,000f GO 2024 15,000 GO 140,000) 140,000
Devices and Volunteer Equipment
211||Fire Hose PSS/FIRE GR 6,000 GR 6,000] GR 6,000 GR 18,000 18,000
212IBa|Iistic Vests Replacements PSS/POLICE PF 6,375 PF 3,375 PF 3,37 PF 4,875 PF 6,000 PF 24,000 48,000
F/S 6,375 FI/S 3,375 FI/S 3,37: FIS 4,875 F/S 6,000 F/S 24,000}
213}Equipment Regerve PSS/POLICE GR 9.000] GR 9,000 GR 9.000 GR 9.000; GR 9,000 GR 9,000] GR 54,000/ 54,000
214HForensic Cellphone & Tablet Equip PSS/POLICE GR 10,000 GR 10,000 10.000E
215{lin Car Camera PSS/POLICE GR 120.000 GR 120,000 120.000!
218uLab and | igative i it PSS/POLICE GR 10,000 GR 10,000 10,000|
21 THWeapons PSS/POLICE GR 18,000 GR 7,500 GR 25,500 ZS.SOUI
FY20-25 CIP TOTAL 544.472,6151 S4G,633,B79| $44,422,16| $31 ,834,975! $15,061 ,585' $124,959,000! $307,384,21 $307,384,21 4!
40

Page 8



FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 TOTAL | 1
ACB — Art Culture Board 10.000] 0 0 0 0 9,500 19,500]--- ACB
[BHCG  — Black Hawk County Gaming Grant 399,212 644,000 1,870,425 215,625 q 500,000 3,629,262 BHCG ltem 1.
CDBG — Community Development Block Grant 529,729 152,760 154,510 154,510 154.510 0] 1,146,019'—- CDBG
CF -— Community Foundation 0 154,000 0 0 0 650,000 804.000[-— CF
CFHS -— Cedar Falls Historical Society 20,000 0 ¢ 0 0 0 20,0001-- CFHS
CFU --- Cedar Falls Utility 1.151,632) 1,393,993 330,000, 0) Q) [ 2,875,625'-- CFU
CIF — Culturai Improvement Fund [¢) [¢] 7,000} 45,170 0 215,000 267.170'--- CIF
CMS — Community Main Street 166,160 47,600 17.425 0 O 0| 231,185‘--- CMS
CP — Capital Projects 140,000 405,000 570,000, 140,000 140,000 140,000 1,535,000'— CP
CTF — Cable Television Fund 295,000 215,000 105,000 105,000 105,000 105,000 930,000'-— CTF
DPR - Data Processing Receipts 256,325 328,575 457,075 191,075] 174,575 232,000 1,639,625'--- DPR
[ER - Emergency Reserve 100,000 25,000 375,000 1,000,000} [ 0 1,500,000!— ER
[FRIEND  — Friends of the Public Library & Hearst a 5,000 0 0 0] [ 5,000{-—- FRIEND
lFis -— Federal or State Funding 10,246,293 11,808,293 1,799,375 2,384,875 81,000 33.610.000; 59,929,836]— FIS
GFS — General Fund Savings 50,000; 1.500.000 1.500,000| g 1,000,000 8 4.050.000]--- GFS
GIF — Golf Improvement Fund 100,000f 0] 85,000 g a 0l 185.000'— GIF
GO 2018 - General Obligation Bond 151,000 70,000 0 0 ¢ 0f 221.000'—-- GO 2018
GO 2020  --- General Obligation Bond 1,988,000 1,375,000 [y 0] 5] [ 3.363.000'--- GO 2020
GO 2022 --- General Obligation Bond o) ¢ 1,955,000 1,505,000 Q) 0 3.460.000'--- GO 2022
GO 2024 - General Obligation Bond 0] 0 0 50,000 1.575,000; 1,595,000 3.220.000!--- GO 2024
IGR — General Revenue 305,500 678,000 454,000 497,500 364,000 355,000 2.654.000}-— GR
HIM-PK — Hotel/Motel Tax Receipts-Parks 45,000 259,800, 28,800 58,000 58,000 8,000 457,600]--- H/M-PK
H/M-TR — Hotel/Motel Tax Receipts-Trails 90,000} 90,000, 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 580.000]-— H/M-TR
HIM-VT — Hotel/Motel Tax Receipts-Visitor & Tourism 30,000] 55,000; 305,000 80,000; 5,000 55,0004 530.000‘—- HIM-VT
HOME --- HOME Investment Partnerships Program 120,000 90,000 90,000 90,000, 90,000, 0] 480.000'--- HOME
(HT -— Health Trust [V 20,000 0 0 0 0) 20,000'— HT
ﬂLST — Local Sales Tax (LST) 4,100,000 4,083,000 10,333,250 4,643,000 5,350,000 4,750,000 33,259,250'--- LST
ImET — MET Transit a 15,000) 0 15,0001 a 15,000 45,0000 MET
|33 — Police Forfeilure 6.375] 3.375 3.375 4.875 6.000 0 24,000 PF
|PHA — Privae Housing Authority 15,000] a 0 0 a a 15,000[--- PHA
\PMF — Parking Meter Fund 25,168] 28,500} 268,500 0 o 100.000) 422,168]--- PMF
IPRIV --- Private Contribution 9,838,000 1.975.710) 454,710 262,710 506.000 1.885,550) 14.922.8801»- PRIV
IRCCIP -— Recreation Center Capital 67.12 1.032.500) 344,000} 35,000 63.000 35,000 1.576.62ﬂ— RCCIP
IREF — Refuse Fund 545,000 281,670 525,000 400,000 200,000 200,000 2,151,670]— REF
ISA -— Special Assessment 100.000] 231,250 1,150,000 100,000 100.000)] 100,000 1,781,250'- SA
IsBPF — Softball Player Fund 0 5,000) 0] o 0 0 5,000§--- SBPF
FCF — Strest Construction Fund 1,535,000 3,055,660 7,117,805 2,447,000 1.747.000] 2,923,000 18,825.465'--- SCF
SCHOOLS — School 0) 75,000 O 0) 0 Q 75,000'-—- SCHOOLS
IsrRB-6 — Sewer Revenue Bond - 6 qf 0 3,165,000 0 Q) [ 3,165,000}— SRB-6
[SRB-7  — Sewer Revenue Bond - 7 q i 0 8,000,000} g ol 8,000,000§— SRB-7
[SRB-8  — Sewer Revenue Bond - 8 q 0 q a q 60,000,000 60,000,000(- SRB-8
HSRF - Sanitary Sewer Rental Fund 1,645,000 1,080,000 890,000 655,000 515,000 515,000] 531 0.000!--- SRF
I[STG —- State Tax Grant 1,000,000, [t O 0 o) 0 1,000,000[-— STG
"STW —- Storm Water Fund 155,000 840,000, 165,000 840,000 290,000 340.000] 2,630,000{-~ STW
STB -~ Storm Water Bonds 1,000,000 0 0 0] 0 0 1,000.000]_-— ST8B
ITIF-CH --- Tax Increment Financing - College Hill 52,500} 262,500 7,500 5,000 30.000! 300,000 657.5001-- TIF-CH
ITIF-DT -- Tax Increment Financing - Downtown 2,894,266 2,949,693 2,709,410 2,245,635 1,010,000 1,010,000 12,819.004]—- TIF-DT
TIF-UN — Tax Increment Financing - Unified Industrial Park 4,378,330 10,428,330, 3,180,000 1,530,000 30,000 7,830,000 27.376.66(1—» TIF-UN
TIF-PP — Tax Increment Financing - Pinnacle Prairie 230,000 160,000, 67,500 875,000 0j 0 1.332.500'—- TIF-PP
TIF-SCF  — Tax Increment Financing - South Cedar Falls 300.000f 300.000 3.435,000 2,810,000 915,000 7,025,000 14,785,000§-— TIF-SCF
TRC — Tourism Cash Reserves 7,500] 8,000 2,500 0 2,500 5,950 26,450]-- TRC
HUNI —- University of Northern lowa 15,000 0 0j 0 100,000 0] 115,000 UNI
IVRF — Vehicle Rental Fees 329,000, 481,670 400,000 350,000 350,000 350,000 2.270,670'--- VRF
IWART - Wartburg College 7,500 0 0 0 o 0 7.500{— WART
wLoo —- City of Waterloo 33,000} 0] 0 0 0 0 33,000]-— WLOO
TOTALS: $44,472,615( $46,633,879 $44,422,160] $31,834,975( $15,061,585( $124,959,000] $307,384,214|TOTAL
G0-2018 Amounts 151,000 70,000 0 0 0 0 221,000 GO-2018 Bond
(G0-2020 Amounts 1,988,000 1,375,000 0 0 0 0 3,363,000 GO-2020 Bond
G0-2022 Amounts 0 0 1,955,000 1,505,000 0 0 3,460,000 GO-2022 Bond
G0-2024 Amounts 0 0 o 50,000 1.575,000 1.595.000 3,220,000 GO-2024 Bond
SRB-5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SRB-56
SRB-6 0 0 3,165,000 0 4] 0 3,165,000 SRB-6
SRB-7 0 0 0 8,000,000 0 9] 8,000,000 SRB-7
SRB-8 0 0 0 0 0 60,000,000 60,000,000 SRB-8
Capital Projects: 140,000 405,000 570,000 140,000 140,000 140,000 1,535,000 Capital Projects
Bonds/CapProj: $2.279.000 $1.850.000 $5.690.000 $9.695.000 $1.715.000 $61.735.000 $82.964.000 Bond/Capital

Projects Total

41

Page 9



Item 1.

20cip final.xls
FY20 - FY25 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM SUMMARY
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS
EXPENDITURES FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 TOTAL

Finance & Business Operations $12,336,705( $10,097,545 $4,414,045 $5,795,045 $3,404,575| $13,172,000] $49,219,915
Community Development 1,234,354 3,370,260 4,499,010 2,764,680 2,159,010 4,980,000 $19,007,314
Public Works 30,834,806 33,106,324 35,343,355 23,203,000 9,437,000( 106,777,000| $238,701,485
Public Safety Services 66,750 59,750 165,750 72,250 61,000 30,000 $455,500

TOTAL $44,472,615| $46,633,879| $44,422,160| $31,834,975| $15,061,585| $124,959,000| $307,384,214

FUNDING SOURCES FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 TOTAL

Other Funds $6,637,278 $9,662,175| $12,706,305 $6,535,575 $4,911,075 $5,175,950| $45,628,358
Capital Project Fund 140,000 405,000 570,000 140,000 140,000 140,000 $1,535,000
Intergovernmental Revenue 16,566,609 17,186,228 14,684,735 7,730,885 5,844,510 39,023,000| $101,035,967
General Obligation Bonds 2,139,000 1,445,000 1,955,000 1,555,000 1,575,000 1,595,000 $10,264,000
Revenue Bonds 0 0 3,165,000 8,000,000 0 60,000,000{ $71,165,000
Other Revenues 18,989,728 17,935,476 11,341,120 7,873,515 2,591,000 19,025,050 $77,755,889

TOTAL $44,472,615| $46,633,879| $44,422,160| $31,834,975| $15,061,585| $124,959,000| $307,384,214

Funding Source
General Obligation
Bonds
3.34%
Revenue Bonds
23.15%
Intergovernmental
Revenue
32.87%

Other Revenues
25.30%

Capital Project Fund
0.50%

Other Funds
14.84%

42




FY20-25 CIP

Revenue Change Projections

12/19/19

Item 1.

Projected Revenue Change

Fiscal Committed |Payment Include

Year Debt Service FY20- 25 CIP Amount Percent
20 888,720 888,720 72,560 0.35%
21 664,150 1,000,215 13,605 0.06%
22 661,100 1,037,145 36,930 0.17%
23 662,450 1,393,424 356,280 1.66%
24 662,950 1,437,821 44,396 0.20%
25 662,600 1,776,972 339,151 1.55%
26 661,400 1,824,655 47,683 0.21%

1. Proposed issuance of $3,363,000 in FY20, $3,460,000 in FY22, $3,220,000 in FY24.

Each bond sale is assumed to be for ten years at a 3.0 percent interest rate.
The interest on the bond sales during the issue year is assumed to be capitalized
out of the bond sale amounts.

2. The percentage change is based on the previous year's total property tax askings.

There is no taxable growth factored in.

43




FY20-25 CIP
Revenue Change Projections

12/19/19

Item 1.

Projected City City Taxes
Fiscal Percent Change in City Tax Rate Paid on a
Year Change Tax Rate (Per $1,000) | $100,000 Home
20 0.35% 0.0395 $10.95 $623.25
21 0.06% 0.0070 $10.96 $623.65
22 0.17% 0.0189 $10.98 $624.72
23 1.66% 0.1821 $11.16 $635.09
24 0.20% 0.0227 $11.18 $636.38
25 1.55% 0.1734 $11.35 $646.25
26 0.21% 0.0244 $11.38 $647.63

1. The percentage change is based on the previous year's total property tax askings.
There is no taxable growth factored in.

2. The cumulative effect of the revenue changes needed to finance the FY20-25 CIP
is a 1.70% percent increase or $74.21 more in property taxes paid on an existing
$100,000 home from FY20-FY25.

44




FY20 - 25 CIP
Debt Limit Projections - All G.O. Debt

(Assumes $0 in Taxable Value Growth)

Item

1.

Fiscal Current Proposed New Percent of Projected Percent of
Year Principal Net Debt Principal Current Debt Projected
(Start) | Outstanding Incurred Outstanding | Debt Limit Limit Debt Limit
19 15,680,000 - | 15,680,000 9.63%| 158,343,489 9.90%
20 14,085,000 3,363,000 | 17,448,000 10.71%| 162,855,931 10.71%
21 12,370,000 3,127,825 | 15,497,825 9.52%| 162,855,931 9.52%
22 10,830,000 6,305,615 | 17,135,615 10.52%| 162,855,931 10.52%
23 9,250,000 5,763,809 | 15,013,809 9.22%| 162,855,931 9.22%
24 7,615,000 8,381,853 | 15,996,853 9.82%| 162,855,931 9.82%
25 5,920,000 7,518,937 | 13,438,937 8.25%| 162,855,931 8.25%
FY20 - 25 CIP
Debt Limit Projections
All G.O. Debt Less Direct Revenue Supported Debt
Fiscal Current Proposed New Percent of Projected Percent of
Year Principal Net Debt Principal Current Debt Projected
(Start) | Outstanding Incurred Outstanding | Debt Limit Limit Debt Limit
19 5,470,000 - 5,470,000 3.36%| 158,343,489 3.45%
20 4,805,000 3,363,000 8,168,000 5.02%| 162,855,931 5.02%
21 4,085,000 3,127,825 7,212,825 4.43%| 162,855,931 4.43%
22 3,565,000 6,305,615 9,870,615 6.06%| 162,855,931 6.06%
23 3,030,000 5,763,809 8,793,809 5.40%| 162,855,931 5.40%
24 2,475,000 8,381,853 | 10,856,853 6.67%| 162,855,931 6.67%
25 1,900,000 7,518,937 9,418,937 5.78%| 162,855,931 5.78%

45




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

Item 1.

Department:
Administration

Division:

Economic Development

Project Number:

Project Description:

Gibson Property Development - Phase |

The City of Cedar Falls acquired approximately 157 acres of land
near the intersection of Hudson Road and U.S. Highway 20 from
the Gibson family for the purpose of future development. Phase |

of the project would include preparing a master development plan

for the entire property, with platting of the property into lots, utility
design and installation, and roadway design and installation for

Phase |.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

Expenses for this project will initially be paid by Economic Development Funds then will be certified as TIF debt within
the South Cedar Falls Urban Renewal Area (TIF District).

Long-Term:

Growth within the South Cedar Falls Urban Renewal Area will increase property tax revenues and job opportunities.

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design 300,000 300,000
L and/Right of Way -
Utility Installation 825,000 825,000 1,650,000
Construction 250,000 250,000 500,000
Landscaping/Amenities 350,000 350,000
Equipment & Furnish .
Signage 315,000 315,000

Total Costs 300,000 - | 1,075,000 | 1,425,000 315,000 -1 3,115,000
Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond =
Federal/State Funding =
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
TIF - (South Cedar Falls) 300,000 1,075,000 | 1,425,000 315,000 3,115,000

Total Source 300,000 -] 1,075,000 | 1,425,000 315,000 -| 3,115,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
TIF-SCF 3,115,000 |Design FY20 FY20

Land/Right of Way

Utility Installation FY22 FY23

Construction FY22 FY23

Landscaping/Amenities FY23 FY23

Sighage FY24 FY24
Total 3,115,000 Total Project FY20 FY24

46




City of Cedar Falls Capital Inprovement Program

CIP Number:

Item 1.

Department:

Administration

Division:

Economic Development

Project Number:

Project Description:

Gibson Property Development - Phase Il

The City of Cedar Falls acquired approximately 157 acres of land
near the intersection of Hudson Road and U.S. Highway 20 from

the Gibson family for the purpose of future development. Phase Il

of the project would include utility design

and installation, and

roadway design and installation for Phase II.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:
Current:

Expenses for this project will initially be paid by Economic Development Funds then will be certified as TIF debt within

the South Cedar Falls Urban Renewal Area (TIF District).

Long-Term:

Growth within the South Cedar Falls Urban Renewal Area will increase property tax revenues and job opportunities.

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way "
Utility Installation 250,000 250,000 500,000
Construction 350,000 350,000 700,000
Landscaping/Amenities 115,000 115,000
Equipment & Furnish -
Signage -

Total Costs - - - - 600,000 715,000 | 1,315,000
Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
TIF - (South Cedar Falls) - - - 600,000 715,000 | 1,315,000

Total Source - - - - 600,000 715,000 | 1,315,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
TIF-SCF 1,315,000 [Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Installation Fy24 FY25
Construction FY24 FY25
Landscaping/Amenities FY25 FY25
Sighage

Total 1,315,000 Total Project FY24 FY25

47




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

Item 1.

Department:
Administration

Division:

Economic Development

Project Number:

Project Description:

Gibson Property Development - Phase 1ll-V

The City of Cedar Falls acquired approximately 157 acres of land
near the intersection of Hudson Road and U.S. Highway 20 from
the Gibson family for the purpose of future development. Phases
[l through V of the project would include utility design and
installation, and roadway design and installation for Phases Il|

through V.

Attach Map:

e

o

ot

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

Expenses for this project will initially be paid by Economic Development Funds then will be certified as TIF debt within

the South Cedar Falls Urban Renewal Area (TIF District).

Long-Term:

Growth within the South Cedar Falls Urban Renewal Area will increase property tax revenues and job opportunities.

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Installation 2,900,000 | 2,900,000
Construction 1,400,000 | 1,400,000
Landscaping/Amenities 575,000 575,000
Streambank Rest. 1,375,000 | 1,375,000
Signhage 60,000 60,000

Total Costs - - - - 6,310,000 | 6,310,000
Source of Funds FY20 Fy21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
TIF - (South Cedar Falls) - - - 6,310,000 | 6,310,000

Total Source - - - - 6,310,000 | 6,310,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
TIF-SCF 6,310,000 [Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Installation FY25 FY25
Construction FY25 FY25
Landscaping/Amenities FY25 FY25
Signage

Total 6,310,000 Total Project FY25 FY30

48




Item 1.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Inprovement Program CIP Number: 7
Department: Division: Project Number:
Administration Economic Development

Project Description:
Industrial Park Expansion (Phase V & VI)

The City of Cedar Falls has completed the expansion of the West
Viking Road Industrial Park and development of the Northern Cedar
Falls Industrial Park. With that, the City recenlity acquired 200 acres
of ground to continue the expansion of the West Viking Road
Industrial Park. This project would plan for the design and
construction of infrastructure to prepare this area for industrial
development.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

This expense will be initially paid by Economic Development Funds then will be certified as TIF debt within the Unified
Highway 58 Corridor Urban Renewal Plan (TIF Dstrict).

Long-Term:

Industrial Park growth will increase property tax revenues and job opportunities.

Project Costs FY20 Fy21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design 500,000 500,000
Land/Right-of-Way -
Utility Relocation =
Construction 5,000,000 2,300,000 | 7,300,000
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other -
Total Costs 500,000 | 5,000,000 - - - 2,300,000 | 7,800,000

Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -

TIF - Unified 500,000 | 5,000,000 - 2,300,000 7,800,000
Total Source 500,000 | 5,000,000 - - - 2,300,000 7,800,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
TIF - Unified 7,800,000 |Design
Land/Right of Way FY20 FY25

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other:

Total $7,800,000 Total Project FY20 FY25

49




Item 1.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program CIP Number: 5
Department: Division: Project Number:
Administration Economic Development

Project Description:
Industrial Park Land Acquisition

The City of Cedar Falls has completed the expansion of the West
Viking Road Industrial Park and development of the Northern Cedar
Falls Industrial Park. As both of these parks grow, staff is continually
exploring future possible land acquisitions to promote economic
development and insure adequate available sites. Specific parcels
and final land acquisition costs have not yet been determined.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

No specific acquisitions have been identified. Future land acquisition costs will be determined as land becomes available.
This expense will be initially paid by Economic Development Funds then will be certified as TIF debt within the Unified
Highway 58 Corridor Urban Renewal Plan (TIF Dstrict).

Long-Term:
Industrial Park growth will increase property tax revenues and job opportunities.

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total

Design =
Land/Right-of-Way 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,500,000 | 4,500,000
Utility Relocation -
Construction -

Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other -

Total Costs -1 1,500,000 - | 1,500,000 - 1,500,000 | 4,500,000

Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -

TIF - Unified 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,500,000 | 4,500,000
Total Source - | 1,500,000 - | 1,500,000 - 1,500,000 | 4,500,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
TIF - Unified 4,500,000 |Design
Land/Right of Way Fy21 FY25

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other:

Total $4 500,000 Total Project FY21 FY25

50




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program CIP Number: ltem 1.
Department: Division: Project Number:
Administration Economic Development

Project Description:
Mill Race Incentives

The Mill Race Coworking & Collaboration space is a
collaborative work environment used to host educational events,
workshops and networking opportunities, as well as serve as a
resource-rich environment where entrepreneurs and startups
can work and thrive. These entrepreneurs and startups are
often at a stage of their business where they cannot afford high
event and workshop registration fees nor standard office lease
costs, so City of Cedar Falls funds will be used to subsidize the
net lease of the 5,000 square foot space so that it can continue
to offer the space as a collaborative work environment at a price
point that entrepreneurs and startups are able to afford.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:
Current:

It would need to be determined what incentives would be needed by this group and if those would be eligible TIF

expenditures.
Long-Term:

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total

Design -

Land/Right of Way =

Utility Relocation -

Construction -

Landscaping -

Equipment & Furnish -

Other 116,880 116,880
Total Costs 116,880 - - - - - 116,880
Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond -

Federal/State Funding -

City of Waterloo 33,000 33,000
Greater CV Alliance -
Cedar Falis Utilities 28,380 28,380
TIF - Downtown 33,000 33,000
UNI 15,000 15,000
Wartburg 7,500 7,500

Total Source 116,880 - - - - - 116,880
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish

Design
CFU 28,380 |Land/Right of Way
TIF-DT 33,000 [Utility Relocation
WLOO 33,000 [Construction
WART 7,500 |Other: FY20
UNI 15,000
Total $116,880 Total Project FY20

51




Item 1.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program CIP Number: 7
Department: Division: Project Number:
Administration Economic Development SU-00-1910

Project Description:

Northern Industrial Park: Insurance and Maintenance

With the completion of the Northern Cedar Falls Industrial Park, the
City is required to carry annual liability insurance on the City owned
rail spur to comply with CN Railroad requirements. This will be an
annual expense that is eligible to be reimbursed through the Unified
TIF District.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:
Current:

This expense will be paid annually by the Economic Development Funds then will be certified as TIF debt within the Unified

Highway 58 Corridor Urban Renewal Plan (TIF District) and repaid by TIF revenues generated from this district.
Long-Term:

Expenses incurred for insurance and maintenance will be reimbursed through the TIF District.

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total

Design -

Land/Right of Way -

Utility Relocation -

Construction -

Landscaping -

Equipment & Furnish -

Other 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 180,000
Total Costs 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 180,000
Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond .

Federal/State Funding -

Local Sales Tax -

Capital Projects B

TIF (Unified) 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 180,000
Total Source 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 180,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
TIF-UN 180,000 |Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other: (Insurance) Annual Annual
Total $180,000 Total Project Annual Annual

52




Item 1.

CIP Number: o}

Projecl Number:

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program
Division:
Economic Development

Department:
Administration
Project Description:

River Place Development Project

The City has transferred ownership of the land along the "State Street
Corridor" (between 1st and 4th Streets and the Cedar River) to River Place
Properties. River Place Properties completed construction of their first
residential building at 300 State Street in 2014. 200 State Street was
completed in 2016 and 250 State Street was completed in 2017. The MU2
building at 122 E 2nd Street commenced construction in 2018 and will be
completed in 2019. The Hampton Inn Hotel at 101 E 1st Street was
completed in 2019. The final phase of the development is the River Place
Plaza, which will begin construction in 2020 and be completed by 2021.

Operations and Mainlenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

River Place Properties is the developer on this long term development project. A Developmental Agreement identifying all terms and conditions
(including potential tax rebates) was approved by City Council in July 2012,

Long-Term:
Expenses incurred with this development, including incentives to the developer, will be reimbursed through the Downtown TIF. The development
agreement for this project states that tax rebates to the developer shall not exceed 15 years (July 1, 2027), or $15 million (whichever is less).

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Parking expansion (CMS) &
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation (CFU) E
Construction 8,000,000 600,000 8,600,000
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish -
TIF Reimbursement 600,000 700,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 5,300,000

Total Costs 8,600,000 1,300,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 | 13,900,000
Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax =
Capital Projects -
Tax Increment Financing 600,000 700,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000( 5,300,000
Private Sources 8,000,000 600,000 8,600,000
CFUTIF -
CMS (Parking Potential) =

Total Source 8,600,000 1,300,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 | 13,900,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
TIF-DT 5,300,000 |Design
PRIV 8,600,000 |Land/Right of Way
CFUTIF - |Utility Relocation
CMS (Parking) - |Construction FY14 FY21

Other:
Total $13,900,000 Total Project FY14 FY27

53




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

Item 1.

Department;

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Administration

Project Number:

Project Description:

Bond Fees

Bond fees pay for the financial and legal costs of the sale of

general obligation bonds.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

Paid with bond proceeds.

Long-Term:

There will be an effect on the Operating Budget via debt service payment fluctuations.

Project Costs FY20 Fy21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other 50,000 50,000 50,000 150,000

Total Costs 50,000 - 50,000 - 50,000 - 150,000
Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond 50,000 50,000 50,000 150,000
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax =
Capital Projects -

Total Source 50,000 - 50,000 - 50,000 - 150,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
GO Bond 150,000 |Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other: Coordinated
with bond sale
Total $150,000 Total Project

54




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

Item 1.

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Administration

Project Number:

Project Description:

Capitalized Interest

Capitalized interest pays for the interest costs incurred between
the time of bond sale and the first property tax levy.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

Paid with bond proceeds. There will be an effect on the Operating Budget.

Long-Term:

The debt service levy increases to pay interest costs if bond sales are not timed around tax certification dates.
Capitalized costs can be levied in a subsequent year which creates property tax fluctuations and additional interest

expenses.
Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other 150,000 150,000 150,000 450,000
Total Costs 150,000 - 150,000 - 150,000 - 450,000
Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond 150,000 150,000 150,000 450,000
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Total Source 150,000 - 150,000 - 150,000 - 450,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
GO Bond 450,000 [Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other: Coordinated
with bond sale
Total $450,000 Total Project

55




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Administration

Item 1.

Project Number:

Project Description:

Climate Action Plan / Sustainability

This project will develop a plan to assist in the reduction of carbon

impacts and greenhouse gass emissions to meet climate
protection goals. This project will also investigate ways for
increasing energy efficiencies in public building. Included in the
funds below is also funding for a Level |l public charging station
near City Hall for electric vehicles.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

This project will have an initial impact on the operation budget.

Long-Term:

Reduction in carbon impacts and greenhouse gas emissions across all City departments.

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design 80,000 80,000
Land/Right of Way -
Electric Vehicle 31,500 31,500
Construction 15,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 115,000
Landscaping -
Charging Station(Level 2) 20,000 20,000
Other -]

Total Costs 51,500 95,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 246,500
Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Dept. of Energy Grant -
General Revenue 43,500 95,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 238,500
CFU 8,000 8,000

Total Source 51,500 95,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 246,500
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
GR 238,500 |Design
CFU 8,000 |Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
Construction Annual Annual
Other:

Total $246,500 Total Project Annual Annual

56




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

Item 1.

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Administration

Project Number:

Project Description:

Vehicle Replacement Program

These are projected capital costs for equipment replacement paid

from the Vehicle Replacement Fund through the annual

amortization of vehicles owned by each fund or division. Also
included are large equipment purchases for the street, sewer, and
refuse funds, which are paid for from these user fees accordingly.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

The Vehicle Replacement Program has resulted in a savings in the operating budget due to less repair and

maintenance required on new equipment. Vehicle replacement costs are allocated back to operating budgets based on

vehicle usage.
Long-Term:

Departments which are effective in extending vehicle life successfully reduce O/M costs prorated to them.

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish 1,729,000 957,000 835,000 | 835,000| 835,000 835,000 6,026,000
Other -

Total Costs 1,729,000 957,000 835,000 | 835,000| 835,000 835,000 6,026,000
Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Vehicle Replacement 304,000 340,000 350,000 | 350,000 | 350,000 350,000 2,044,000
Sewer Rental Fund 500,000 60,000 35,000 35,000 35,000 35,000 700,000
Street Const. Fund 505,000 292,000 250,000 | 250,000 | 250,000 250,000 1,797,000
Refuse Fund 420,000 265,000 200,000 | 200,000 | 200,000 200,000 1,485,000

Total Source 1,729,000 957,000 835,000 | 835,000 | 835,000 835,000 6,026,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
VRF 2,044,000 (Design
SCF 1,797,000 |Land/Right of Way
SRF 700,000 |Utility Relocation
REF 1,485,000 |Construction
GO Bond - |Other: Annual Annual

Total 6,026,000 Total Project Annual Annual

57




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number: 13

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Information Systems/Cable TV

Project Number:

Item 1.

Project Description:

Cable TV Equipment Upgrades

General Yearly Equipment Upgrades

!

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

These funds will come from annual Cable TV revenues through franchise fees.

Long-Term:

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Studio Improvements 50,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 275,000
Equipment 55,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 355,000
Other -

Total Costs 105,000 105,000 105,000 105,000 105,000 105,000 630,000
Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Cable TV Fund 105,000 105,000 105,000 105,000 105,000 105,000 630,000
Cable TV Reserves -
TIF - Downtown -

Total Source 105,000 105,000 105,000 105,000 105,000 105,000 630,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
CTF 630,000 [Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other:

Total $630,000 Total Project

58




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

Item 1.

Department:
Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Information Systems/Cable TV

Project Number:

Project Description:

Studio Camera replacement

FY20 Studio Camera replacement: We are anticipating replacing
of our studio cameras, CCU control units and viewfinders in
FY20. This is part of an on-going replacement plan for every 7-9

years.

Hitachi 2-HD6000

Hitachi 2-HD5000

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:
Current:

Cable TV Revenues will be used for these projects and upgrades. Studio Cameras would be covered by Cable TV
Cash Reserves. The general fund will not be affected by Cable TV expenditures.

Long-Term:

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way “
Utility Relocation -
Studio Cameras 190,000 190,000
Studio Improvements -
Equipment -
Other -

Total Costs 190,000 - - - - 190,000
Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Cable TV Fund 190,000 190,000
Capital Projects -

Total Source 190,000 - - - - 190,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
CTF 190,000 |Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: FY20 FY20
Total $190,000 Total Project

59




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

Item 1.

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Information Systems/Cable TV

Project Number:

Project Description:

Video Switcher/Repiay replacement

FY21 Video Switcher & Replay replacement. We are anticipating
replacing our video switchers and replay system in FY21.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

Cable TV Revenues and the Cable TV Fund studio and equipment budget will be used for these purchases.

Long-Term:

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Video Switchers 70,000 70,000
Video Replay 40,000 40,000
Equipment -
Other -

Total Costs 110,000 - - - - 110,000
Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Cable TV Cash Reserves -
Capital Projects -
Cable TV Fund 110,000 110,000
Total Source - 110,000 - - - - 110,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
Design
CTF 110,000 |Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other: FY21 FY21
Total $110,000 Total Project

60




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

Item 1.

CIP Number: 16

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Information Systems

Project Description:

Business Continuity

This project provides hardware and software, outside of City
Hall, for continued telephone and email communication during
a failure of the City Hall system(s).

Ongoing software costs.

Project Number:

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-determined
formula.

Long-Term:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-determined
formula.

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 42,000
Training & Implementation -

Total Costs 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 42,000
Source of Funds FYZ20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding <
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Data Processing Rev. 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 42,000

Total Source 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 42,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
DPR 42,000 |Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other:

Software & Equipment Ongoing Ongoing
Total $42,000 Total Project Ongoing Ongoing

61




Item 1.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

Project Number:

Department: Division:

Finance & Business Operations Information Systems

Project Description: Attach Map:

Camera's

Camera installation, maintenance and replacements. -

FY22-FY24 includes new camera installations in other areas
(greenhill, industrial park, and University ave)
FY20 - FY25 includes ongoing maintenance and

replacements

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-

determined formula.

Long-Term:

There will be ongoing maintenance associated with the App this is account for in FY22 - FY25 and for the rest

of the life of the system

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other 20,000 20,000 120,000 120,000 120,000 20,000 | 420,000

Total Costs 20,000 20,000 120,000 120,000 120,000 20,000 | 420,000
Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond 20,000 20,000 120,000 120,000 120,000 20,000 | 420,000
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Cedar Falls Utilities -
TIF - Downtown -
Data Processing Rev. -

Total Source 20,000 20,000 120,000 120,000 120,000 20,000 | 420,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish

Design
GO 420,000 |Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other:
Total 420,000 Total Project

62




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

Item 1.

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Information Systems

Project Description:

CIP/Capital Asset Software

This project would look at systems that would replace the
current capital asset system and/or purchase a new program
that would allow for more efficient development of the annual

CIP (Capital Improvements Program)

Project Number:

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:
Current:

There will be an effect on the Operating Budget since the costs would be allocated through the Data Processing

allocation
Long-Term:

Provide more efficient tracking of capital assets and development of the CIP.

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation =
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish 15,000 50,000 65,000
Other -

Total Costs 15,000 50,000 - - - 65,000

Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond =
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
General Fund -
Data Processing 15,000 50,000 65,000

Total Source 15,000 50,000 - - - 65,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
DPR 65,000 [Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: FY20 FY20
Total $65,000 Total Project FY20 FY20

63




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

19

Item 1.

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Information Systems

Project Number:

Project Description:

City of Cedar Falls Mobile App

FY 19 - Design and initial install of Mobile App
FY 20 - 24 Ongoing Annual Cost

Alttach Map:

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-

determined formula.
Long-Term:

There will be ongoing maintenance associated with the App this is account for in FY19 - FY23

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish 1,950 1,950 1,950 1,950 1,950 9,750
Other -

Total Costs 1,950 1,950 1,950 1,950 1,950 - 9,750

Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond =
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Cedar Falls Utilities =
TIF - Downtown -
Data Processing Rev. 1,950 1,950 1,950 1,950 1,950 9,750

Total Source 1,950 1,950 1,950 1,950 1,950 - 9,750

Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
Design
DPR 9,750 |Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other: FY18 FY19
Total $9,750 Total Project

64




Item 1.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program CIP Number: 20
Department: Division: Project Number:
Finance and Business Operations  |Information Systems
Project Description: Atlach Map:
Community Center Audio/Visual Upgrades {E {n
. . . . @, .
The community center has held many public meetings in the /‘_\ /i_\w

past few years and with the need to record and/or televise
these meetings an improved audio visual system is needed

to support this.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

These costs would be equipment and wiring/infrastruction upgrades for public meetings and community
center programs; These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based

Long-Term:

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish 20,000 20,000
Other -

Total Costs - 20,000 - - - 20,000

Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax =
Capital Projects -
Cedar Falls Utilities -
Data Processing Rev. 20,000 20,000

Total Source - 20,000 - - - 20,000

Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
Design
DPR 20,000 |Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other:
Total $20,000 Total Project

65




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

Item 1.

Division:

Information Systems

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Project Description:
Computer Equipment and Software

Software and equipment costs for city-wide computer systems.
These costs include a tehnology refresh with goal of the
following refresh cycle: desktops (5 yr cycle), laptops (4 yr cycle), | ;
tablets (2 yr cycle)

Accessory replacements like monitors, keyboards, mice, cabling
etc

Other AV equipment as needed

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:
Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-determined

formula.
Long-Term:

Centralized computer management has reduced operating expenses by insuring that hardware and software are

compatible system-wide, and mitigated risk by providing adequate security of resources.

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction =
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 420,000
Other -

Total Costs 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 420,000
Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding =
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Data Processing Rev. 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 420,000

Total Source 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 420,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
DPR 420,000 |Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other:

Software & Equipment Ongoing Ongoing
Total $420,000 Total Project Ongoing Ongoing

66




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

Department: Division:

Finance & Business Operations Information Systems

Project Number:

Item 1.

Project Description:
Document Imaging

Our current document storage software company has
announced it will be sunsetting our current software, we will
need to investigate another solution. The following numbers
include the following:

Replacement scanners in FY 20 (1), FY (22), FY( 24) 10 year
cycle

FY21 - technical and implementation services needed to
migrate off of iseries and implementation fees for new
document storage system

Replacement of NAS FY21, & FY 25 year cycle

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:
Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-determined

formula.
Long-Term:

Provides for the archival of documents city-wide.

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way =
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish 6,000 35,000 6,000 6,000 20,000 73,000
Training & Implementation -

Total Costs 6,000 30,000 6,000 - 6,000 20,000 73,000
Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding =
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Data Processing Rev. 6,000 35,000 6,000 - 6,000 20,000 73,000

Total Source 6,000 35,000 6,000 - 6,000 20,000 73,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
DPR 73,000 |Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other:

Software & Equipment Ongoing Ongoing
Total $73,000 Total Project Ongoing Ongoing

67




Item 1.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Inprovement Program

CIP Number:

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:
Information Systems

Project Number:

Project Description:

Financial System

New Financial Sytem in FY22

Operations and Maintenance impact on Budget:

Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-

determined formula.

Long-Term:

There will be ongoing maintenance associated with the App this is account for in FY22 - FY25 and for the rest

of the life of the system

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping =
Equipment & Furnish -
Other 200,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 | 260,000

Total Costs - - 200,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 | 260,000
Source of Funds FY20 Fy21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax a:
Capital Projects -
Cedar Falls Utilities -
TIF - Downtown -
Data Processing Rev. 200,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 260,000

Total Source - - 200,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 260,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish

Design
DPR 260,000 [Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other: FY22 FY22
Total 260,000 Total Project

68




Item 1.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program CIP Number: 24
Department: Division: Project Number:
Finance & Business Operations Information Systems

Project Description:
GIS/Mapping Updates

FY20-24 - Aerial photo update in conjuction with Waterloo &
Black Hawk Co. Cost divided between 2 FY's based on flight
and delivery of aerials. Flights are for Spring of 2020, 2022, &
2024. FY20/21/23/24 - Other expenses include |
continued integration of non-spatial data into GIS databases. |
Stormwater taps, sidewalk inspections, infill of missing attribute
data for sewers. :

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:
Current;

These costs will be prorated to each department's computer services line item budget according to a pre-
determined formula. This will not impact the debt service levv since aeneral revenue fundina is beina used.

Long-Term:

A centralized repository of infrastructure and web-based mapping applications allows city staff to improve

processes and services. This will not impact the debt service levv.

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24

FY25 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

15,000 100,000

Other 15,000 20,000 20,000 15,000 15,000
Total Costs 15,000 20,000 20,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 100,000
Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

General Revenue

Data Process Revenue 15,000 20,000 20,000 15,000 15,000

15,000 100,000

Tax Inc Financing (Ind Par}

Total Source 15,000 20,000 20,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 100,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
GR - |Design
TIF-IP - |Land/Right of Way
DPR 100,000 |Utility Relocation
Construction
Other: Annual Annual
Total $100,000 Total Project Annual Annual

69




City of Cedar Falls Capital Inprovement Program

CIP Number:

Item 1.

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Information Systems

Project Description:

Mid-Range Operating System Upgrade

This project provides ongoing upgrades to the iSeries. Memory
and storage upgrades are required every 5 years with full
system replacement every 10 years. The current system was

installed in FY15.

Replacment costs for FY25 are still being determined

Project Number:

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-determined

formula.
Long-Term:

Centralized computer management has reduced operating expenses by insuring that hardware and software are

compatible system-wide, and mitigated risk by providing adequate security of resources.

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish 7,500 7,500 15,000
Other -

Total Costs - 7,500 - - 7,500 - 15,000
Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding e
Local Sales Tax =
Capital Projects -
Data Process Revenue - 7,500 - - 7,500 - 15,000

Total Source - 7,500 - - 7,500 - 15,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
DPR 15,000 [Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: FY21 FY21
Total $15,000 Total Project Fy21 Fy21

70




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number: Item 1.

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Information Systems

Project Number:

Project Description:

Mobile Data Computer Replacement - Police Department

The public Safety department will begin transitioning over to
tablets for the squad cars beginning in FY20, the replacement
will mean that as the laptops need replaced we will need to
purchase new connections in the squad car these costs is

included in these figures.

FY20 3 purchased - 2 failing and 1 new squad car

FY21 - 2 replacements
FY22 3 replacement
FY23 2 replacement

Attach Map: T

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current;

These costs are prorated to the Police Department's computer services line item budget.

Long-Term:

Life expectancy of this hardware is 5 years. Replaced units still operational are distributed to other areas for

reuse as laptops.

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish 30,000 20,000 30,000 20,000 10,000 10,000 120,000
Other -

Total Costs 30,000 20,000 30,000 20,000 10,000 10,000 120,000
Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Data Processing Revenug 30,000 20,000 30,000 20,000 10,000 10,000 120,000
Total Source 30,000 20,000 30,000 20,000 10,000 10,000 120,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
Design
DPR 120,000 |Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other: Annual Annual
Total $120,000 Total Project Annual Annual

71




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number 27

Item 1.

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Information Systems

Project Number:

Project Description:

New application tracking and onboarding system that will
allow applicants to download resumes and applications via

website

FY 20 - includes implementation services and initial set up of

the system

FY 21- FY 24 - is hosting and maintenance of the software

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-

determined formula.
Long-Term:

There will be ongoing maintenance associated with the App this is account for in FY21 - FY24 or life of the

software
Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation =
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other 11,375 7,125 7,125 7,125 7,125 39,875
Total Costs 11,375 7,125 7,125 7,125 7,125 - 39,875
Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax =
Capital Projects -
Cedar Falls Utilities -
TIF - Downtown -
Data Processing Rev. 11,375 7,125 7,125 7,125 7,125 39,875
Total Source 11,375 7,125 7,125 7,125 7,125 - 39,875

Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish

Design
DPR 39,875 |Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other:

Software & Equipment FY20 FY24

Total $39,875 Total Project

72




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

28

Item 1.

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Information Systems

Project Number:

Project Description:

Penetration Security Testing Services

A penetration test, known as a pen test, is an authorized
simulated attack on a computer system, performed to
evaluate the security of the system. The test is performed to
identify both weaknesses, including the potential for
unauthorized parties to gain access to the system's features
and data, as well as strengths, enabling a full risk
assessment to be completed. The City plans on completing

this every other year.

Altach Map:

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-

determined formula.
Long-Term:

This project assures system security and hardening of the current data environment.

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction 5
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other 20,000 20,000 20,000 60,000

Total Costs 20,000 - 20,000 - 20,000 - 60,000

Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond e
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Cedar Falls Utilities -
TIF - Downtown -
Data Processing Rev. 20,000 20,000 20,000 60,000

Total Source 20,000 - 20,000 - 20,000 - 60,000

Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
Design
DPR 60,000 |Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other:
Total $60,000 Total Project

73




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

Division:

Information Systems

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Project Description:
Network Upgrades

Software and equipment costs supporting the Wide Ara
Network

FY20 Replace 2 ESX servers and replace 2 C2960S switches
at City Hall that is end of hw support, Microsoft Licensing
Upgrade to ( MS EA).

FY21 - Additional NetApp, MS EA & 2 ESX Servers, Wireless
Network Upgrade

FY22 Fiber upgrade to Remote Sites & Public Works Switch
End of Life, MS EA

FY23 Additional NAS/Storage

Project Number:

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:
Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-determined

formula.
Long-

Centralized computer management has reduced operating expenses by insuring that hardware and software are
compatible system-wide, and mitigated risk by providing adequate security of resources.

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way =
Utility Relocation -
Construction =
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish 80,000 90,000 70,000 25,000 10,000 90,000 | 365,000
Other -

Total Costs 80,000 90,000 70,000 25,000 10,000 90,000 | 365,000
Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax =
Capital Projects -
Data Process Revenue 80,000 90,000 70,000 25,000 10,000 90,000 | 365,000

Total Source 80,000 90,000 70,000 25,000 10,000 90,000 | 365,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
DPR 365,000 |Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: Ongoing Ongoing
Total $365,000 Total Project Ongoing Ongoing

74




Item 1.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program CIP Number: 3

Division: Project Number:

Information Systems

Department:
Finance & Business Operations

Project Description:

RISK ASSESMENT AND DECISION MAKING

Work Order Management Software RISK = PoF x CoF

RISK CLASS EXAMPLE OF ACTION AND NEXT STEP

Work order management software that can integrate with : gty O | A
existing and future systems is vital for tracking employee time, Dreta ey S
materials as well as providing tools for follow-up tasks. It can e Standand Priiityto CIP) B Anpal

also provide life-cycle monitoring based on probability and < st

analytics to better prioritize asset replacement and weopu Lo PortyInCIPr 1 nSYean

Opevational Frequency

maintenance. A robust system also provides the ability to track g -
work by contractors in addition to city staff. In addtion it allows f-ml i (Lt Oppont aer )
for more granular tracking of the true cost of each asset 3 ] s ot
individually versus by overall category.

PROBABILITY OF FAILURE

NEGUGIBLE Wit for a problemtn anise

I

»
CONSEQUENCE OF FAILURE

figy

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:
Current:

These costs will be prorated to each department's computer services line item budget according to a pre-

determined formula. This will not impact the debt service levv since aeneral revenue fundina is beina used.
Long-Term:

The overall goal is to lower the city's ratio of planned versus un-planned maintenance to 9:1. This will not impact
the debt service levv.

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other 25,000 25,000 50,000

Total Costs - - 25,000 25,000 - - 50,000

Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding =
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
General Revenue -
Data Process Revenue 25,000 25,000 50,000
Tax Inc Financing (Ind Par} -

Total Source - - 25,000 25,000 - - 50,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
GR - |Design
TIF-IP - [Land/Right of Way
DPR 50,000 [Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Annual Annual
Total $50,000 Total Project Annual Annual

75




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

Item 1.

Division:

Parking

Department:

Finance & Business Administration

Project Number:

Project Description:

Parking Lot: College Hill Parking Restoration
This project includes the milling and overlay of two large public

parking lots located in the College Hill district. Any required curb
repair will also be performed.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:
Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since parking meter funding is being used.

Long-Term:

These parking lots will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction 220,000 220,000
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other -

Total Costs - 220,000 - - - 220,000
Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Tax Increment Financing - 220,000 220,000

Total Source - 220,000 - - - 220,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
TIF-CH 220,000 |Design FY21 FY21

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction FY21 FY21
Other:
Total 220,000 Total Project FY21 FY21

76




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

Division:

Parking

Department:
Finance & Business Operations

Project Number:

Item 1.

Project Description:
Parking Lot: Downtown Parking Ramp Feasibility Study
This project starts by conducting a feasibility study to identify

options and costs of parking ramps. Construction of a
downtown parking ramp would be a later step.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:
Current:

Long-Term:
This ramp will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs.

This will be certified in the Downtown TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense.

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way &
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other 100,000 100,000

Total Costs - 100,000 - - - 100,000
Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Tax Increment Financing - 100,000 100,000

Total Source - 100,000 - - - 100,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
TIF-DT 100,000 |Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: FY21 FY21
Total $100,000 Total Project FYy21 FY21

77




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program CIP Number: Item 1.
Department: Division: Project Number:
Finance & Business Administration Parking
Project Description: Attach Map:
Parking Lot: Gateway Park Parking Lot and Lighting - .1. @ i
s i . WY
This project involves the reconstruction of the parking lot at 5
Gateway Park, including lighting. ,;3;@ Vs j ,
o = \. g |
7z e \ S
7 T- - t'il ,nu"' "
! ST - RN O
- f"' DA 1
LS
Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:
Current:
Long-Term:

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction 250,000 250,000
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other -

Total Costs - - 250,000 - - 250,000
Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Parking Meter Fund 250,000 250,000

Total Source - - 250,000 - - 250,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
PMF 250,000 [Design FY21 Fy22

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction FY22 FY22
Other:
Total $250,000 Total Project FY21 Fy22

78




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

Item 1.

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Parking

Project Description:

Parking Lot: Downtown Lot Improvements

This is an ongoing program to improve municipal parking lots. It
is paid by parking fund revenues. The program alternates
improvements between College Hill and Downtown areas.

Project Number:

Current:

Long-Term:

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

This will not impact the debt service levy since parking meter funding is being used.

The parking lots will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Signage -

Total Costs 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000
Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Tax Increment Financing - 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000

Total Source 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
TIF-DT 300,000 [Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction Annual Annual
Other:
Total $300,000 Total Project Annual Annual 79




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

Item 1.

Department:

Finance & Business Administration

Division:

Parking

Project Description:

Parking Lot: South Main Street Parking Lot

This project will construct a small parking lot adjacent to South
Main Street for trail accessibility. Additionally this project will
construct 5' shoulders along a portion of South Main Street.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since General Obligation Bond will be used.

Long-Term:

The parking lot will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs.

Project Number:

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction 165,000 165,000
lLandscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other -

Total Costs 165,000 - - - - 165,000
Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
General Obligation Bond 165,000 165,000

Total Source 165,000 - - - - 165,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
GO 165,000 |Design FY20 FY20

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction FY20 FY20
Other:
Total $165,000 Total Project FY20 FY20

80




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program CIP Number: ltem 1.
Department: Division: Project Number:
Finance & Business Operations Parking
Project Description:
Parking: Parking Equipment/Technology Replacement
We anticipate replacing the parking equipment and incorporating
new technology.
Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:
Current:
Parking revenues will be used.
Long-Term:

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish 100,000 100,000
Other -

Total Costs - - - - 100,000 100,000
Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Parking Fund 100,000 100,000

Total Source - - - - 100,000 100,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
PMF 100,000 [Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other:
Total $100,000 Total Project 81




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

Department: Division:

Finance & Business Operations Parking

Project Description:

Parking: Pavement markings-College Hill

This project will identify driveway edges in the college hill area to

improve parking conditions, beginnning with Merner Avenue.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:
Current:

Item 1.

Project Number:

This will be certified in the College Hill TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense.

Long-Term:

Signs and striping will be maintained by Public Works, through parking revenues.

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction 5,000 5,000 10,000
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other -

Total Costs - 5,000 5,000 - - 10,000

Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
College Hill TIF 2,500 2,500 5,000
CMS -
Parking fund 2,500 2,500 5,000

Total Source - 5,000 5,000 - - 10,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
TIF-CH 5,000 [Design FY21 Fy22

- |Land/Right of Way
PMF 5,000 |Utility Relocation
Construction FY21 FY22
Other:
Total $10,000 Total Project FY21 FY22 82




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program CIP Number: ltem 1.
Department: Division: Project Number:
Finance & Business Operations Parking
Project Description: [ay e ) — e %
. . ' E‘v‘ . ‘ _i- 3)5' 5 B - i vi"""L'_“I'ZV ,‘
Parking Lot: Signage Improvements-College Hill W ., .--:-"- i : o B
o - et .

This project will replace college hill parking lot signage, with the '"f"ﬂ h «

goal of improving visibility of parking lots within the district.
Seven signs and poles are anticipated, throughout 4 public
parking lots in the college hill district.

197

W.23rd ST.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

This will be certified in the College Hill TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense.

Long-Term:

Signs will be maintained by Public Works, through parking revenues.

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design 5,000 5,000
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction 15,000 15,000
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other -

Total Costs 5,000 15,000 - - 20,000

Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
College Hill TIF 2,500 5,000 7,500
Parking fund 2,500 10,000 12,500

Total Source 5,000 15,000 - - 20,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
TIF-CH 7,500 [Design FY20 FY21

- |Land/Right of Way
PMF 12,500 |Utility Relocation
Construction FY20 FY21
Other:
Total 20,000 Total Project FY20 FY21 83




City of Cedar Falls Capital Inprovement Program CIP Number: ltem 1.

Department: Division: Project Number:
Finance & Business Operations Parking
Project Description: |Atlac.h Il\.fiaﬁp: -
. . Y iy AT
Parking Lot: Signage Improvements-Downtown e §

This project will replace downtown parking lot signage, with the =
goal of improving visibility of parking lots within the district. Nine e
signs are anticipated, throughout 5 public parking lots in the
downtown district.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:
Current:

This will be certified in the Downtown TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense.

Long-Term:
Signs will be maintained by Public Works, through parking revenues.

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design 5,000 5,000
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction 15,000 15,000

Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other -
Total Costs 20,000 - - - - - 20,000
Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond =
Federal/State Funding =
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects o

Downtown TIF 6,666 6,666
CMS 6,666 6,666
Parking fund 6,668 6,668
Total Source 20,000 - - - - 20,000

Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
TIF-DT 6,666 |Design FY20 FY20
CMS 6,666 |Land/Right of Way
PMF 6,668 [Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY20

Other:

Total 20,000 Total Project FY20 FY20 84




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Parking

Project Number:

Item 1.

Project Description:

Parking Lot: Wayfinding Signage Improvements

This project will replace and add to downtown wayfinding

their visibility within the district. It anticipates two wayfinding
signs at each intersection for every block on Main St.,

Washington & State. This project will coincide with the downtown

streetscape plan implementation.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

This will be certified in the Downtown TIF district and cost will be split between TIF, CMS, and the Parking Fund

Long-Term:

Signs will be maintained by Public Works, through parking revenues.

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way =
Utility Relocation -
Construction 48,000 48,000 48,000 144,000
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other -

Total Costs 48,000 48,000 48,000 - - 144,000

Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Downtown TIF 16,000 16,000 16,000 43,000
CMS 16,000 16,000 16,000 48,000
Parking fund 16,000 16,000 16,000 48,000

Total Source 48,000 48,000 48,000 - - 144,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
TIF-DT 48,000 |Design
CMS 48,000 |Land/Right of Way
PMF 48,000 |Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY22
Other:
Total 144,000 Total Project FY20 FY22 85




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

Item 1.

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Parking

Project Number:

Project Description:

Parking:100 Block Lot Reconstruction

The parking lot behind (east) the 100 block of Main Street was
reconstructed in 2017. The 2012 Development Agreement
provides that 92 public parking spaces will be available. A lease
between Eagle View Partners and the City was executed. Public

ownership of the lot will assure that parking rates will be the same

throughout the downtown parking system. It is proposed that
parking lot be transferred back to the City and an agreement to
reimburse the developer for the reconstruction expenses be

considered.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

This will be certified in the Downtown TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense.

Long-Term:

The lease provides that the City insures and maintains the parking lot. That would continue if the City owned it. It will
be maintained by Public Works.

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design 10,000 10,000 10,000 30,000
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation 18,200 18,200 18,200 54,600
Construction 218,100 218,100 218,100 654,300
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other 17,670 17,670 17,670 53,010

Total Costs B 263,970 263,970 263,970 - 791,910

Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Cedar Falls Utilities -
TIF - Downtown 257,260 257,260 257,260 771,780
Private 6,710 6,710 6,710 20,130

Total Source - 263,970 263,970 263,970 - 791,910
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
TIF - Downtown 771,780 [Design FY16 FY19
Private 20,130 |Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation FY19 FY19
Construction FY19 FY19
Other:

Total $791,910 Total Project FY16 FY19

86




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

Item 1.

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

CDBG: Access to Transportation

Attach Map:

The recently adopted 5-Year Consolidated Plan identifies the

potential to create a program providing funding for transportation
to income-eligible households, or areas, that are dependent upon
these services in order to maintain employment.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

This program would be solely funded by CDBG grant dollars.

Long-Term:

This program would be solely funded by CDBG grant dollars.

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design .
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other 30,000 22,420 52,420

Total Costs - - 30,000 - 22,420 - 52,420

Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Cedar Falls Utilities -
CDBG 30,000 22,420 - 52,420

Total Source - - 30,000 - 22,420 - 52,420
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
CDBG 52,420 |Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: FY22 Fy24
Total $52,420 Total Project FY22 FY24

87




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

Department;

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Item 1.

Project Number:

Project Description:

CDBG: Neighborhood Accessibility

The recently adopted 5-Year Consolidated Plan identifies a goal

to support neighborhood accessibility improvements that may
include sidewalks, steps, curb cuts, and trails in low and

moderate income areas.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

Projects that are in low-and-moderate income areas are eligible for CDBG funds to support costs of the project. Rather than
create new projects, the City will often look for ways to leverage both CDBG and general funds to complete an improvement.

Long-Term:

City-owned infrastructure is maintained by Public Works.

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation =
Construction =
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other 106,909 26,590 133,499

Total Costs 106,909 - - 26,590 - 133,499

Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Cedar Falls Utilities -
CDBG 106,909 - - 26,590 - 133,499

Total Source 106,909 - - 26,590 - 133,499
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
CDBG 133,499 |Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: FY20 FY24
Total $133,499 Total Project FY20 Fy24

88




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

Department:
Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Item 1.

Project Number:

Project Description:

CDBG: Neighborhood Infrastructure

The recently adopted 5-Year Consolidated Plan identifies a goal
to support neighborhood infrastructure improvements that may
include sanitary line improvements, streets, drainage, parking or
other projects in low and moderate income areas.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

Projects that are in low-and-moderate income areas are eligible for CDBG funds to support costs of the project. Rather than
create new projects, the City will often look for ways to leverage both CDBG and general funds to complete an improvement.

Long-Term:

City-owned infrastructure is maintained by Public Works.

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction #
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other 57,650 51,000 54,010 162,660

Total Costs - 57,650 51,000 54,010 - 162,660

Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Cedar Falls Utilities -
CDBG 57,650 51,000 54,010 - 162,660

Total Source . 57,650 51,000 54,010 - 162,660
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
CDBG 162,660 |Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: FY22 FY23
Total $162,660 Total Project Fy22 FY23

89




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program CIP Number: ltem 1.
Department: Division: Project Number:
Community Development Planning & Community Services
Project Description: Attach Map:
CDBG: Owner Occupied Rehabilitation
The City of Cedar Falls will continue to preserve the owner-
occupied, single-family housing stock of its neighborhoods by
making funds available for housing rehabilitation. Housing
rehabilitation grants will be concentrated in older neighborhoods.
Emergency Repair Grants will be available on a city-wide basis
(for eligible participants) to alleviate adverse housing conditions of
low income elderly and family households. Income eligibility is
required.
Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:
Current:
This is a grant provided to individuals, no City funds are involved.
Long-Term:
This is a grant provided to individuals, no City funds are involved.

Project Costs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping =
Equipment & Furnish -
Other 136,500 101,000 101,000 157,000 157,000 652,500

Total Costs 136,500 101,000 101,000 157,000 157,000 - 652,500

Source of Funds FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond u
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Cedar Falls Utilities 2
CDBG 16,500 11,000 11,000 67,000 67,000 - 172,500
HOME 120,000 90,000 90,000 90,000 90,000 480,000

Total Source 136,500 101,000 101,000 157,000 157,000 - 652,500
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
CDBG 172,500 |Design
HOME 480,000 |Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: On-going On-going
Total $652,500 Total Project On-going On-going

90




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number: Item 1.

Department:
Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

CDBG: Recreational Amenities

The recently adopted 5-Year Consolidated Plan identifies a goal
to to provide funds for increasing access to healthy lifestyles and
educational advancement related to parks, recreation, trees and
active living for low and moderate income areas of the

community.

Attach Map:

feg o2

- Lalel ML)
i !E B, T
= . 2 e wr
Bl s - '.. -.
\

2

i

P EDE Sy W (RN

'{Q’h}‘r

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

Projects that are in low-and-moderate income areas are eligible for CDBG funds to support costs of the project. Rather than
create new projects, the City will often look for ways to leverage both CDBG and general funds to complete an improvement.

Long-Term:

City-owned infrastructur